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To
The Members

. NOTICE is hereby given that the 32 Annual General Megting of the Members of Mjs.

Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited will be held at its Registered Office at “FMC Fortuna”, 2™
Floor, 234/3A, A. J. C. Bose Road, Kolkata - 700 020 on Friday the 15" day of September,
2017 at 10.00 A.M. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts as at 31st March, 2017
together with Auditors’ and Directors’ Reports thereon for the year ended on that date.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma (DIN: 00459269) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, seek re-appointment, :

3. To Appoint M/s. ARSK & Associates,” Chartered Accountants. (Firm Registration
No.315082E) to hold office as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to Authorise Board of
Directors of the Company to fix their remuneration.

-“RESOLVED THAT in terms of the provision of Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments(s) thereof for the time
being in force), M/s. ARSK & Associates,” Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No.315082E) be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company in place of the
M/s. P. K. Ajitsaria & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.317046E), the
retiring auditors whose tenure expires at this annual- general meeting, to hold office for a
period of 5 years from the conclusion of the ensuing General Meeting to the conclusion of the
37" Annual General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year 2022-23 and to audit the books
of accounts of the company for a period of five financial years commencing from 2017-18 on
such remuneration as shall be mutually agreed upon between Board of Directors of the
Company and Auditors, plus reimbursement of service tax, travelling expenses and out of
pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the said audit,”

“RESOLVED. FURTHER that the appointment of M/s. ARSK & Associdtes, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No.315082E) for a period of 5 years shall be:gEErito
ratification by Shareholders at every Annual General Meeting of the Company.” = N
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Special Business:

4. Revision/variation in remuneration of Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi, Whole-time Director :

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Articles of Association of the Company

read with Section 196 and the applicable provisions of the Companies (Appointment &

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
/™, orre-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions,
rules if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and any other laws, regulations prevailing
for the time being in force, and subject to other statutory approvals, as may be required,
the remuneration of Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi, (holding DIN-01481172) Whole-time Director
be and is hereby revised on terms and condition hereafter mentioned with effect from 1%
April, 2017 for her remaining tenure i.e. up to 29.09.2019 as Whole-time Director of the
Company :

A. Salary:
Basic salary of Rs.60,00,000/- per annum.
B. Perquisites;

In addition to salary, the Whole — time Director shall be provided with a Car
(including running & maintenance expenses) and Mobile Phone expenses by the Company.
(" Shealso be entitled other perquisites and allowances interms and accordance with the
" Management Regulations of the Company, as applicable and in force from time to
time and as per employment agreement dated 30.09.2014. .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to alter or vary the above terms and conditions so as not to exceed the
limits specified in Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013 in case the Company has inadequate profits or within the limits
approved by the Central Government, ifrequired, as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and conditions of appointment
of Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi (holding DIN-01481172) as Whole-time Director, as approved
by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company in their meetings held on
30.09.2014 and 04.09.2015, respectively remain the same.

-RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and conditions of appointmént AEEC
Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi (holding DIN-01481172) as Whole-time Director, as recordqg%
the employment agreement dated 30.09.2014 executed between the Company and [Mrs

Sumedha Saraogi shall remain same. G
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RESOLVED Further That the Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma, Mr. Jugal Kishore Bajaj, both
Directors and Ms. Gazal Agarwal, Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized
to do all such acts, deeds, matters, things as may be considered necessary in this regard”.

5. Appointment of Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma, Director of the Company as CFO of the
Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 188 and 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013, as
amended or re-enacted from time to time, Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma (DIN : 00459269 / PAN:
ALJPS0027P), Director of the Company be and hereby appointed as “Chief Financial Officer
of the Company” (“CFO™) with effect from 1° April, 2017 on the Terms and Conditions
including the terms of remuneration as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Audit Committee with the liberty to the Board of Directors
to alter or vary the same as may I agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Shiw
Chand Sharma.” - :

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to take all such steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
considered necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
‘FMC Fortuna’ For Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited
2nd Floor, Room No.A-1 T

234/3A, A.J. C.Bose Road

Kolkata -700 020 (W.B) Glazss J
Dated: 4% day of August, 2017 (Gazal Agarwal)

Place : Kolkata Company Szcretary

NOTE : -

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at this Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint
one or more proxy(ics) to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and a Proxy so
appointed need not be a member of the company. :

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person cannot
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
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3. Proﬁy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited or
be received at the company’s registered office and/or Corporate office not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

~. . A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) relating to
" Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

6. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be signed by the appointer or his attorney duly
authorised in writing, or if the appointer is a body corporate, it shall be under its seal and be
- signed by an officer or an attorney duly authorised by it

7. For the convenience of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place
of meeting will be regulated by attendance slip, which is a part of the Notice. Members are
requested to sign at the place provided on the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance |
to the venue. Members/proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip attached herewith
to attend the meeting. Duplicate Attendance Slip and / or copies of the Annual Report shall
not be issued/ available at the venue of the Meeting.

8. For easier identification Members attendance at the meeting, members are requested to
bring their PAN ¢ard or Voter ID card along and the members who hold shares in
dematerialized form, are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID Nos.

9. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by
the members at the AGM.

10. Member seeking any clarification on account of the company or requested to send their
query in writing to the company at registered office addressing to Company Secretary or
through e-mail at mmi@beml.in. The query must reach to the company either by mail or e-
mail at least seven working days before the date of AGM (excluding the date of AGM).

11. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 9™ September, 2017 to 15% September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

12. The SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every
participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefores
requested o submit their PAN to their Depository Participants. Members holding shgf
physical form are required to submit their PAN to the Registrar and Transfer Agents. ( ;

C,qu’
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13. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies . Act, 2013, shareholders holding shares in
physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the Company’s
Registrar and Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in electronic/demat form, the
nomination form may be filed with the respective Depository.

14. Members are requested to send all their communications pertaining to shares & notify
change in their address/mandate/bank details to The Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s.
ABS Consultant Pvt. Ltd., ‘Stephen House’, 6% Floor, 4, B. B. D. Bag (East), Kolkata-
700001 to facilitate better servicing.

I5. In furtherance of the Green Initiative and Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 18(3) (i) of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 and Rule
11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company urges the Members to register
their email address with the Company and / or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s,
ABS Consultant Pvt. Ltd. for receiving the Annual Report and Accounts, Notices etc. in
electronic mode. In future all the Annual Report and Accounts, Notices and other
communications etc. will be sent in electronic mode to the members whose email IDs are
registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless
any member requests for a physical copy of the same.

16. In future electronic copy of the Notice of General Meetings of the Company inter alia
indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form
will be sent to the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository
Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member requests for a physical copy of
the same. :

17. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Report 2016-2017 will also be available on the Company’s website: www.mml.ind.in for
being downloaded. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at
the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working
days till the date of the meeting. Even after registering for e-communication, members are
entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same,
by post free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the
Company’s investor email id: mml@bceml.in

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
following information is furnished in respect of Directors proposed to be
appointed/reappointed.

Name of the Director Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma
DIN 00459269

Date of Birth 01/03/1959

Date of Appointment ‘ 17/09/1990
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Qualification ' B.Com
Nature of Expertise He has wide experience in Capital Market, Investment
and Finance.,

Directorships held in other Indian | UDAIPUR COTTON MILLS COMPANY LTD.
| public companies
(other than Section 8 Companies)

Memberships / Chairmanships of | UDATPUR COTTON MILLS COMPANY LTD.
Committees in other public
Companies

No. of Shares held 2500

18. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and regulation 44 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to
be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business
may ‘be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the
members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM
(“remote e-voting™) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able
to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.- The members who have cast their
vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled
to cast their vote again. The E-voting particulars are provided at the bottom of the attendance
slip for the 32™ Annual General Meeting.

The notice of the 32™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company inter alia indicating
the process and manner of e-voting along with printed Attendance Skp and Proxy Form is

being dispatched to all the Members. The e-voting particulars are provided at the bott%f{gg’[c\

the Attendance Slip for the 32" Annual General Meeting (AGM) :

The process.and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

—

(I) The remote e-voting period commences on 12 September, 2017 (09:00 am) and e

on 14% September, 2017 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company,

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
gh September, 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module
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shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once fhe vote on a resolution is cast by
the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The Instructions for E-Voting are as under:

a. Log on to the e-voting website: www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

b. Click on “Shareholders” tab : :

¢. Now, select Electronic Voting Sequence No. as mentioned in the Attendance Slip

along with “MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED” from the drop down
menu and click on “SUBMIT”.

d. Now Enter your User ID (as mentioned in the Attendance Slip) :

1. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, _

it. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

iii. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company. 7

e. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

f. If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used. 1

g However, if you are a first time user, please use the e-Voting particular provided in ;
the Attendance Slip and fill up the same in the appropriate boxes:

h. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 1

L Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company |
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach

>
ja

~ i

a ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login

password in the new password field.

j- Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

k. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details in Attendance Slip can be
used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

L. Click on the relevant EVSN “MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED” for
which you choose to vote. g

m. On the voting page, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the N i
option “YES/NO” for voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired. The opF_i%nﬁm
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you d1§§é t g a

PN

to the Resolution. @ﬂy f%
L R :" /{".

~ |

’ EE\'\_ :
n. Click on the “Resolutions File Link™ if you wish to view the entire Resolutions. R
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After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click.on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
Once you “CONFIRM” vour vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to
print” option on the Voting page. :

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID
and image verification code click on F orgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system.

For Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

® Non Individual sharehoiders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodians are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register
themselves as Corporates.

® A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be e-maijled to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

® After receiving the login details a Compliance user should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s)
for which they wish to vote on.

®The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vote, ‘ ' -

® A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
II. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently -Asked Questions ("FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com  under help  section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
IIL Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder by electronic means, the
shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast his vote by any other
means. :

IV. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the
C'ompany after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.

details.

V. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion of their shares o
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut—off/entitlement'%g
08.09.2017.

g1
S
LU

p

08.09.2017, may contact the company for Legin ID and other e-votin f&d
e

J
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e

VL. Mr. B. K. Barik, A Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No.3897) has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

VII. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer,
by use .of “remote e-voting” or “Ballot Paper” or “Poling Paper” for all those
members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the
remote e-voting facility. - ‘

VIO. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding TWO (2) days from the
conclusion of AGM unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not
in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast
in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The Results shall be declared after conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
of the Company,

The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the
website of the Company www.mmnl.ind.in and on the website of CDSL immediately
after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in
writing, The results shall also be immediately forwarded to The Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limi;ed._\
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ITEM NO.5

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

ITEM NO.4

The Members of the company at the Annual General Meeting held on 04.09.2015 had
approved the appointment of Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi for a period of 5 years as a Whole Time
Director of the Company. The Board of Directors were authorized to revise the payment of
remuneration within the overall limits as prescribed under the Act. _

In this regard, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on
01.04.2017 recommended and Board of Directors in its meeting held on 04.08.2017 approved
the revision in the remuneration of Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi, Whole Time Director after
considering the current position: of the company.

The payment of remuneration was approved by the Board based on industry standards and
responsibilities handled by the Whole Time Director of the Company.

The payment of remuneration to Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi as stated in the notice is subject to
the approval of the members and the same shall be paid after making the adjustment of
remuneration already paid to her.

Accordingly, consent of the members are sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set
out at Item no.4. of the Notice for payment of remuneration to Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi,
Whole Time Director of the Company.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, in the resolution set out at Ttem No.4 of the Notice,

Your Directors recommend the Resolution set out at Ttem No.4 of the Notice for you:
approval. | '

7 In view of the casual vacancy caused by resignation of Mr. Prabhakar Mishra, Chief

Financial Officer of the Company, it has become necessary for the Company to appoint a
CFO in order to comply with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma, is a Commerce Graduate and is having more than 27 vyears of

- experience in Finance, Taxation, Accounts and other related financial arena. He is associated

with the Company since 1990. Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma holds 2500 (0.02%) equity shares in
the Company. He is a Non-Executive Director of the company.
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The Board recommends the resolutions as mentioned in Item No.5 of the Notice for approval
of members. :

" None of the persons specified in Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, namely the

Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Relatives of Promoters, Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel or the entities comprising the interest of Promoters, Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel are concerned or interested in the above resolutions financially or
otherwise except the Director seeking appointment as CFO.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors

‘FMC Fortuna’ : For Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited
© 2nd Floor, Room No.A-1

234/3A, A.J. C. Bose Road

Kolkata -700 020 (W.B) Qans) Ai:»w J

Dated: 4% day of August, 2017 (Gazal Agatwal)

Place : Kolkata Company Secretary
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MGT 12
BALLOT / POLLING PAPER
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company : Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited
Registered Office : ‘FMC Fortuna’, 2™ Floor,

Room No.A-1, 234/3A, A. J. C. Bose Road

Kolkata — 700 020, (W.B). -

CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157

BALLOT PAPER
SL Particular Detail
1 Name of the first named Shareholder
(In Block Letters)
2 Postal address
3 Registered Folio No./ *Client ID No.
' (*applicable to investors holding shares
in
Dematerialized form)
4 Class of Share Equity Shares Equity Share

[ hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by
recording my assent or dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner:

Sl Item No. ' | No.of I assent to | I dissent
Shares the from
held by me | resolution | the
resolution
1 Ordinary Resolution to consider,

approve and adopt the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2017 and the Report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.




MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

CIN No. : L67120WB1985PLC120157
“FMC FORTUNA”, 2nd Floor, ROOM NO. A-1, 234/3A, A.J.C. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 020
Phone : 2287-4749, Fax : 033-2287 3083, e-mail : MML@bcml.in, Website : www.mml.ind.in

2 Ordinary =~ Resolution  for  Re-
appointment of Mr. Shiw Chand
Sharma (DIN: 00459269) who retire by
rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

3 Ordinary Resolution, to appoint M/s.
ARSK &  Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Firm  Registration
No.315082E), as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for a period of 5 years
from the conclusion of the ensuing
General Meeting.

4 Ordinary Resolution for revision of
remuneration of Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi
(DIN-01481172) Whole-time Director,
with effect from 1% April, 2017
for her remaining tenure .

5 Ordinary Resolution seeking
appointment of Mr, Shiw Chand
Sharma, Director (DIN : 00459269 /
PAN : ALJPS0027P) as Chief Financial
Officer and remuneration payable to
him.

Note : '

# Specify the total no of shares held by member in the Company in each respectlve
column.

$ Provide the number of share voting in favour of the resolution.

@ Provide the number of share to vote against the resolution.

© Any other mark will not be considered for voting & such vote shall be treated as
canceled or shall not be counted.

Place: _
Date: Signature of the shareholder*

(*as per Company records)




MEENAK SHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

CIN No. : L67120WB1985PLC120157

“FMC FORTUNA?”, 2nd Floor, ROOM NO. A-1, 234 /34, A.J.C. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 020

Phone : 2287-4749, Fax : 033-2287 3083, e-mail : MML@bcml.in, Website ; www.mml.ind.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Venue of the meeting : ‘FMC Fortuna’, 2md Floor, Room No.A-1,
234/3A, A.]. C. Bose Road, Kolkata - 700 020

Date and Time : 15" day of September, 2017 at 10.00 A. M.

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIF AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
AUDITORTUM

Name and address of the
registered member

Folio No./DP ID No./ Client ID
No. 1

No. of Shares

I certify that T am the registered .shareholders/proxy for the registered shareholders of the
Company. :

I hereby reéord my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at
‘FMC Fortuna’, 2nd Floor, Room No.A-1, 234/3A, A.]. C. Bose Road, Kolkata - 700 020
on 15" September, 2017 at 10.00 A.M.

Signature of the Member/Joint Member/Proxy attending the Meeting

1. Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to
the meeting and handover the same at the entrance duly signed.

2. Shareholder / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his / her copy of the
Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

Note: - PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE
MEETING.

---------------------------------------------------------------

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

(1) EVSN ()] 3) {4)
(E-Veoting Sequence USER ID. PAN or Relevant No.as Bank Account Neo.
No.) . under

(See Note No.1)




MEENAK SHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

CIN No. : L67120WB1985PLC120157
“FMC FORTUNA”, 2nd Floor, ROOM NO. A-1, 234/3A, A.J.C. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 020
Phone : 2287-4749, Fax : 033-2287 3083, e-mail : MML@bcml.in, Website : www.mm).ind.in

Notes:
(1) Where Bank Account Number is not registered with the Depositories or Company please enter
your User Id. as mentioned in column (2) above.

(2) Please read the Instructions printed under the Note No.18 to the Notice dated 4™ August, 2017 of

"the 32™ Annual General Meeting. The E-Voting period starts from 09.00 A.M. on 12.09.2017

and ends at 5.00 P.M. on 14.09.2017, the e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

CIN No. : L67120WB1985PLC120157
“FMC FORTUNA”, 2nd Floor, ROOM NO. A-1, 234/3A, A.J.C. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 020
Phone : 2287-4749, Fax : 033-2287 3083, e-mail : MML@bcml.in, Website : www.mml.ind.in

Annual General Meeting on Friday, 15" day of September, 2017 at 10.00 A.M.

Form MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6} of the Companfes Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Compames (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014]

CIN L67120WB1985PLC120157
Name of the Company MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
Registered Office Registered Office : ‘FMC Fortuna’, 2nd Floor, Room
~ No.A-1, 234/3A, A.]. C. Bose Road, Kolkata - 700020
Name of Member(s)
Registered Address
Email ID
We, viereiiiiieeeeriieeennn, o OTR being the Member(s) of Meenakshi

Mercantiles Ltd. hereby appoint the following as my/our Proxy to attend vote (for me/us and
on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on September
15, 2017 at 10,00 A.M. and at any adjournment thereof) in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

I/We being the Member(s) of and hold/holds shares of above named Company, hereby
appoint:

(1) Name.....ov e esssveennns AQAIESS: oovveirerceerreicr e e ae e
Email ID: ..o SIGNATUTE.....erreeeerireccrmreneeereecreanns Or failing him/her
(2) Name.....coveeverrerrereernrsenrenns JRRTOPY Address: ..ovvevrrveecenrirenricenienn ettt
Email ID: ..o, SIZNATULE. ... veueraersereeenrnereressreseesensenessaseeneas Or failing him/her
(B) Name........coovmmrcccrcennrecieneneenrcn v AdATESS: «ooveeeee e e e et reeaens
Email ID: oo cccctnren e Slgnatu.re ............................................................................

** I/We direct my/our proxy to vote on Resolutions in the manner as indicated below:

Serial | RESOLUTIONS ‘ Optional * X

No. - ' For Agams’j&‘—“”

1 Ordinary Resolution to consider, approve and adopt /
the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended N R l
March 31, 2017 and the Report of the Board of ‘z
Directors and Auditors thereon. R £




-

|4 Ordinary Resolution for revision of remuneration of |-

- MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

‘CIN No. : L67120WB1985PLC120157

- . “FMC FORTUNA”, 2nd Floor, ROOM NO. A-1, 234/3A, A.J.C. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 020

Phone : 2287-4749, Fax : 033-2287 3083, e-mail : MML@beml.in, Website ; www.mml.ind.in

2 Ordinary Resolution for Re-appointment of Mr."
Shiw Chand Sharma (DIN: 00459269) who retire by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment,

3 Ordinary Resolution to appoint M/s. ARSK &
: Associates, Chartered  Accountants (Firm
Registration No.315082E), as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for a period of 5 years from the
conclusion of the ensuing General Mesting.

Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi (DIN-01481172) Whole-time
Director, with effect from 1% April, 2017 for her
remaining tenure .

5 Ordinary Resolution seeking appointment of Mr.
Shiw Chand Sharma, Director (DIN : 00459269 / PAN
1 ALJPS0027P) as Chief Financial Officer and
remuneration payable to him.

This is optional. Please put a tick mark (V) in the appropriate column against the resolutions
indicated in the box. If a member leaves the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or :
all the Resolutions, the proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner he/she thinks appropriate. %
If a member wishes to abstain from voting on a particular resolution, he/she should write
“Abstain” across the boxes against the Resolution.

— Signed thiS...eieecereereereereeseeddBY OF oo , 2017
: Affix
Signature of MembBEI(S):.....corrmruerruereeseeeeerreeseeessssesess e ssesse s seee Revenue
Stamp of
Signature 0f ProxXy HolAer(8) . .. .mmruruueriecirreeeeoseeesesesee e eeoeeeeeees s Rs.1/-
Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the
commencement of the Meeting. _
2. For the Resolutions, Statement setting out material facts thereon and notes, please refer to
the Notice of the 32" Annual General Meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10%, ‘&j{ém}\

the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not K;
oo
: ¥

a proxy for any other person or Member. 5 o
4. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submiss§ R, .1




MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors present their report as a part of the 320 Annual Report, along with the Audited Statement
of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

Financial highlights: _

The financial performance is summarized below: (Amount in Rs.)
Financial Results ) For the year ended For the year ended

. 31st March, 2017 315t March, 2016
Gross turnover F ' 394167185 241714183
Profit before Tax & Provisions 375169782 226385377
Less: Provision for Standard Assets ) 862500 381000
Profit Before Tax 374307282 226004377
Tax expense {net) 51070313 55705373
Profit After Tax 323236969 170299004
Balance brought forward from the previous year 936859977 802922073
Income disclosed under IDS (net of tax) 6179110
Amount available for appropriation 1266276056 973221077
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve (u/s 451C of the RBI Act, 1934) 64938100 36361100
Balance Carried forward to Balance Sheet : 1201337956 936859977

CORPORATE OVERVIEW

. Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited (“Your Company”) is a Non-Deposit Taking Non-Banking Financial

Company (NBFC-ND) Registered under the category of Investment Company with Reserve Bank of India
with interests of investment in secondary market and loan to Corporates, having its registered office at
“FMC Fortuna”, 2rnd Floor, 234/3A, A. . C. Bose Road, Kolkata - 700020. '

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year under review, the overall performance of the company is better than the
previous financial year. Favourable economic condition and progressive capital market contributed
substantially for the company to revive its business. During the year, your company continued to focus on
secondary market and inter-corporate loan, the Company registered a gross turnover of Rs.3941.67 Lacs
for the year ended 31st March, 2017 as against Rs.2417.14 Lacs for the previous financial year. The
recovery in gross turnover was mainly due to higher return on Investment in secondary market and
dividend received. Your Directors are identifying prospective areas to maximise the return and
profitability in the current year.



Loans and Investments - Loans and investments at the end of the financial year were Rs.279,28,57,787 /-
as against Rs.247,38,36,997 /- for the previous year.

Non-Performing Assets [NPA] - In a slowing loan market, one of the biggest challenges lay in
addressing accretion of non-performing assets, we are pleased to report that even as the year under

review was challenging for the country’s non-banking finance sector, the Gross and Net NPA of your
Company as on 31st March, 2017 was Nil.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES :

The Company had statutory reserves of Rs.53,14,55,000/- as on 1st April, 2016. During the year Rs.
6,49,38,100/- has been transfer to statutory reserve being 20% of Profit after tax [PAT], which is
mandatory in terms of Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore the closing balance

of said reserve fund as on 31st March, 2017 amounted to Rs.59,63,93,100/-.

DIVIDEND:
Our Directors do not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year under review.

EXTRACT QF ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual return as per Form MGT-9 the forming part of the annual
report is attached herewith. '

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Eight meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year, details of the meeting of the Beard
were made on the Corporate Governance which forms part of this report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY ST MENT :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’)
in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2017, of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board of Directors hereby state that:

a) In the preparation of the annual account, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed
alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit of the Company
for that period.

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the Assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The Directors have prepared the annuat statements of accounts on a going concern basis.

€] The Directors, have laid down internai financial controls to be followed by Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and

f) - The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliﬁnce with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and were operating effectively.

Pl



PARTICULARS OF LOAN ARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

During the year the Company has not entered into any transaction of loan, guarantees or investment under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. However the details of loans or investment made against
guarantee dees not applicable to your company.

PARTICULARS QF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMNENTS WITH RELATED PARTY:
During the year the Company has not entered into any contracts or arrangements with any related party
except appointment of Mrs. Lalita Sharma, Spouse of Mr, Shiw Chand Sharma, Director as supervisor,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with the promoters,
the directors and the key managerial personnel which may be in conflict with the interest of the Company.
The details of related parties’ transaction are set out in the notes to the financial statements.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINA NQIAL PQSITION OF THE COMPANY:
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between 315t March, 2017 and the date of this report.

NSERVATI F ENE TECHNOQLOGIES AB PTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO: ' )
The particulars related to the conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchang
earnings and outgo as required under section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

BOARD EVALUATION :

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance
of the individual directors as well as the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, Risk
Management, Stakeholders Relationship Committees and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The
manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the attached Corporate
Governance Report.

HANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINE LICY, IF ANY:
During the year your Company has not changed the nature of its business.

DIRECTQRS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Directors retiring by rotation :- Pursuant to Section 152 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Article of Association of the Company Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma, is liable to
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being appointed as
directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.



Declaration of Independent Directors :- The members are informed that the independent directors,
under section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, submitted declarations that they meet the criteria of

independence laid down in the section 149[6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and of the Listing
Agreement/Listing Regulations.

List of Key Managerial Personnel :- Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the key
managerial personnel of the Company is as under

Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi- - Whole-time Director
Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma - Director

Mr. Jugal Kishore Bajaj _ - Director

Mr. Prabhakar Mishra - Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Gazal Agarwal - Company Secretary
SUBSIDIARY /ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

During the year the following companies has become subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates of the
company. Pursuant to provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial statements of the
company, consolidated financial statement along with relevant documents and separated audited accounts
in respect of subsidiary are available on the website of the company.

sl Name Status Date

1 Stuti Agro Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary | 21.03.2017
AUDITORS :

The Auditors, M/s. P. K. Ajitsaria & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 317046E) of
115, College Street, 3t Floor, Kolkata - 700 012, who are Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office
upto the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The board has recommende the appointment of M/s. ARSK
& Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.315082E) of 22, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 3+
Floor, Kolkata — 70001 as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion
of the ensuing Annual General Meeting who will hold office till the conclusion of the 37" Annual
General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year 2022-23 for the approval of shareholders of the
company based on the recommendation of Audit Committee. The Company has obtained written
confirmation from the Statutory Auditors to the effect that their * . -appointment, if made, would be in
conformity with the limit as specified in the said section and holds a valid certificate issued by the “Peer
Review Board” of the Chartered Accountants of India.

AUDITORS' REPORT:

Your Directors are pleased to inform that there was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer in the Auditors’ Report for the financial year 2016-2017 Auditors’ Report is attached as forming
part of the Annual Accounts of the Company, the observation made by the Statutory Auditors’ are
self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further explanations /comments.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ :

In terms to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has appointed M/s. B. K.
Barik & Associates, Company Secretaries of 34, Garstin Place, 37 Floor, Kolkata - 700 001, to undertake
the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2016-2017. The Secretarial Auditors have
presented before the Board, their report of Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2016-17. Being eligible

for re-appointment, the Board has reappointed them as the Secretarial Auditors for the Financial Year
2017-18.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT : .

Your Directors are pleased to inform that there was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer in the Secretarial Auditors’ Report for the financial year 2016-2017, the sald secretarial audit
report in terms of section 204(1) read with Section 134(1) of the Act, attached as forms an integral part of
this report and the observation made by the Secretarial Auditors’ are self-explanatory and therefore do not
call for any further explanations/comments,

DEPOQOSITS:
Your Company did not accept any deposits from public within the meaning of Section 73 (1) and 76 (1) of

the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits] Rules, 2014 made there
under. .

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' A INTMENT EMUNERATI

The Company’s policy for appointment of director, their remuneration and other matter provided in
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed in Corporate Governance Report forming
part of this report. ‘

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTR

Your Company strengthened the adequacy of the existing internal control systems for loan and Investment
reviews at frequent intervals and measures for minimizing operational risk commensurate with the nature
of its business and the size of operation, during the year, such control was reviewed and no reportable
material weakness was observed.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements regarding Corporate Governance as
required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The report on
Corporate Governance as well as the Auditors Certificate on the compliance of Corporate Governance form
part of the Annual Report attached therein, -

AUDIT COMMITTEE :

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Audit Committee was constituted by the
Company and the details of terms of reference of the Audit Committee, number and dates of the meeting
held, attendance, among others are given in the attached Corporate Governance Report. During the year
there was no instance of the Board had not accepting the recommendation of the Audit Committee.
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COMPLIANCE WITH DIRECTIONS/GUIDELINES OF RESERVE BANK OF INDIA AND OTHER
STATUTES:

Your Company continues to carry on its business as a non-deposit taking, Non-Banking Financial Company
and follow prudent financial management norms as applicable to it and adhered to the prudential
guidelines on Income Recognition and Asset Classification for non-performing assets [NPAs] as per the
Reserve Bank of India Directions, 2006, as amended from time to time. Your Company complied with the
guidelines and directions issued by RBI on disbursements and withdrawal for all loans and classification of
Investment, credit rating, acceptance of deposit, fair practices code [FPC], know your customer [KYC}, Anti-
Money Laundering [ALM} Guidelines, Asset Liability Management, Capital Adequacy Ratio [CAR] norms,
Customer Redressal Mechanism and other related instruction, all RBI norms were implemented. Company

has appended a separate annexure statement containing additional particulars as per Note No. 17.20 of the
Notes on Financial Statement.

Your Company complied with the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAl and other related statutory
guidelines/directions as applicable to the Company from time to time.

Compliance of all Regulatory guidelines to RBI/other statues is periodically reviewed at Audit
Committee/Board levels.

COMPLIANCE UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Your Company has taken all necessary measures to comply with the requirements of The Companies Act,
2013 and amendments thereto and Rules made thereunder with amendments from time to time as
applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: :
The particulars of employees as required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(1) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 are given
below.

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year:

-

Name of the directors Ratio to median remuneration
Executive directors / CEO

Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi 0.78

Non-executive directors :

Mr. Jugal Kishore Bajaj : N.A. *

Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma N.A, *

Non-executive Independent directors

Mr, Manoj Kumar Tiwari N.A. *

Mr. Sachchidanand Pandey ' NA. *

* Except Sitting Fees, no. remuneration is paid to the Non-executive directors and Non-executive
independent directors.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year :

Pt
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Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial | % increase in

Officer, Company Secretary remuneration in the
financial year

Executive directors/CEQ

Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi 0.00

Non-executive directors

Mr. Jugal Kishore Bajaj N.A. *

Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma NA ¥

Non-executive Independent directors '

Mr. Manoj Kumar Tiwari NA ¥

Mr. Sachchidanand Pandey NA. *

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Prabhakar Mishra @

Company Secretary

Ms. Gazal Agarwal NIL

* No increase in remuneration is given as no remuneration is paid except sitting fees.
@ Increase in remuneration is not given as the appeinted during the year.

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year : 15%
The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company : 11

e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration :
9% (Non-managerial personnel) and 0% (Managerial Personnel)

f. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company :
The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

g The particulars of employees as required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(2) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnell Rules, 2014
: NIL

MANAGE DI D ANALYSIS REPORT:
Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a
Management Discussions and Analysis Report is attached as forming part of the Annual Report.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31st March, 2017 stood at Rs.12,23,90,000/- during the year under
review, the Company has not issued any equity share nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity
and none of the Directors of the Company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company.

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES: ;
The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited. The listing fees payable to the said Stock Exchanges was paid during the year.
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PQLICIES :

‘We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business transactions
guided by our value system. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on September 2, 2015
issued SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 mandated the
formulation of certain policies for all listed companies. All our Corporate gdvernance policies are available

on our website {http://www.mml.ind.in). The policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated
based on need and new compliance requirements..

CODE OF CONDUCT :

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board
and all employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The Code has been
posted on the Company's Website (http://www.mmlind.in).

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by the
Directors and designated employees in their business and in particular on matters relating to integrity in
the work place, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders. The code gives guidance through
example on the expected behaviour form an employee in a given situation and the reporting structure.

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the code. All
Management Staff were given appropriate training in this regard.

NOMINATION AND REMUN TION P Y:

Pursuant to Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Company. The policy on nomination &
remuneration of Directors, Key Management Personnel has been formulated by the Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors, the policy includes for identification of persons who are qualified to
become Directors of the Company, appointment, re-appointment, re-categorization and/or removal of
directors so identified, including extension or continuation of the term of appointment. This policy also
lays down the criteria to identify persons who may be appointed to the senior management of the
Company, the details of number and dates of meeting held, attended are given in the Corporate
‘Governance Report. ‘

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Risk Management Committee has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy which
includes the identification and assessment of risk elements and minimization of risk by adopting various
measures which in the opinion of the Board, could threaten or impair the existence of the Company. The
said policy together with the other policies, was reviewed periodically as deemed necessary by the audit
committee and the Board for modifications and revisions, if any, the details of number and relates of
meeting held and attendance of the members are given in the attached Corporate Governance Report.

RP TE IAL RE NSIBILITY POLICY :
The Board has constituted 'Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee’ in accordance with section
135 of the Companies act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. Based on the recommendation of the CSR
Committee, the Board has adopted the CSR Policy for implementing CSR activities. The detailed CSR policy
of the Company is available on the company’s website: www.mmlind.in. The report on Corporate Social
Responsibility activities as required under Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014
including the brief outline of CSR policy, amount to be spent on CSR, projects undertaken and amount

L



_ spent thereunder and other particulars is set out in CSR Report attached as forming part of Annual Report
“of the Company.

ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress Complainants received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees, permanent, contractual, temporary and trainees are covered
under the policy. Your directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed

pursuant to the sexual harassment of women at work place [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act,
2013,

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established a “Whistle Blower Policy”
for employees to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, victimization, actual or
suspected fraud or violation and other grievances or concerns, if any, of the Company’s code of conduct or
ethics policy.

} ,
The said mechanism is available to all the employee of the Company and operating effectively, during the
year the Company has not received any complaint through such mechanism. The copy of said pelicy can be
accessed on wehsite of the Company.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING :

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the company. The Code requires pre
clearance for dealing in company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company’s shares by the
directors and designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in
relation to the company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is
responsible for implementation of the Code. All Directors of the Board and the designated employees have
confirmed compliance with the code.

POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITY FOR DISCLOSURE :

In terms of Regulétion 30(4)(ii) of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the company is
required to formulate and adopt a policy for determination of materiality of events / information, and
upload the same on the website of the company. Further SEBI had vide Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD/4/2015
dated 9th September, 2015, prescribed the details that need to be provided by the Listed Companies while
disclosing such material event/information.

This policy applies to disclosure of material events affecting the company. In terms of Regulation 30 of the
Listing Regulations, listed entities are required to disclose the details of events / information which in the
opinion of the Board, are material.

ARCHIVAL POLICY ; . '
The policy deals with the retention and archival of corporate records of the company. The policy is
available on the website of the company : http://www.mmlind.in.

/ v



SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES:

There were no significant or material orders passed by any governing authority of the Company including
regulators, courts or tribunal which could impact the going concern status of the company and its future
operations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Yours Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance received from the
employees, bankers and the members of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

- FU'\IE“'; ’,rl TIEC G v .
O ! ,LP‘ VESIH MERCANTILES LTD. For MEENAKSII MERCANTILES LTD
%&W (’éwgzwfmq ’
Place : Kolkata Director, {‘_)\.JKHJV’ Directar,
Dated : 15% May, 2017 [Director] [Director}
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. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR
policy including overview of projects
or programs proposed to Dbe
undertaken and a reference to the
web-link to the CSR policy and projects
Or programs :

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act read with Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, the Board
of Pirectors of the Company has adopted the CSR Policy. |
This Policy lays down the CSR activities to be carried on
through Balrampur Institute of Vocational Aid (BIVA)
and cother Society, Trust, Hospital Fund or Organisation
engaged in activities specified in Schedule VII of The
Companies Act, 2013. The details of the CSR Policy
enumerating the activities / programs proposed to be
undertaken by the Company can be viewed at
http.//www.mmlind.in

2. The composition of the CSR Committee

The composition of the CSR Committee is as follows :
Mr. §. N. Pandey - Chairman

Mr. M. K. Tiwari

Mr. S.C. Sharma

Mr. J. K. Bajaj

. Average net profit of the company for
last three financial years

The average net profits during the preceding 3 (three)
financial years of the Company are as follows:-

(Rs. Lacs)
Particulars 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
Profit U/5.198 666.27 305742 2260.04
Average Profit for last 3 (three) years - 1994.58 Lacs

. Prescribed CSR Expenditure { two
percent of the amount as in item 3
above)

2% of average Net Profit — Rs.39.89 Lacs

. Details of CSR spent during the
financial year :

a) Total amount to be spent for the Rs.39.89 Lacs
financial year
b) Amount unspent, if any N.A.

¢) Manner in which the amount spent
during the financial year is detailed
below : '

As per Annexure attached

. In case the company has failed to
spend the two per cent of the average
net profit of the last three financial
years or any part thereof, the company
shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its Board
report.

N.A

. A responsibility statement of the CSR
Committee that the implementation
and monitoring of CSR Policy is in
compliance with CSR objectives and
Policy of the company.

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation
and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR
objectives and the CSR Policy adopted by the Company.

G il Frnsinno

Director

JEEEE e AN

Chairman - CSR Committee




Annexure

SL

Sector

CSR  Project in | Projects or | Amount | Amount Cumulative | Amount
or activity | which programs | outlay spent on the | expenditure | spent directly
identified the projectis | (1) Local | (budget) | projectsor up to the or through
covered area project of | programs reporting implementing
' or  other | programs | sub-heads period agency*
(2) Specify | wise ("in | (1) Direct (" in lakhs)
the state | lakhs) expenditure
and on projects.
district or programs
where {2)overheads
projects or ( inlakhs)
programs
were
undertaken

1. | Promotion -of | Education West 67.00 41.75 39.00 Balrampur
Education Bengal, Institute  of
including Kolkata Vocational
Special Aid (BIVA)
Education
and
employment
enhancing
vocational
training and
livelihood
enhancement.

2. | Industrial, Education West 1.00 1.00 1.00 Shree
Commercial Bengal Sanwarlal
and  Social Osteopath
Development Charitable

: Sansthan

3. | Industrial, Sports and-| West 1.75 1.75 1.75 Calcutta
Commercial | Recreation Bengal Cricket &
and  Social | Infrastructure | Football Club
Development

%,_,




B K. BARIK & ASSOCI ATES 3A, Garstin Place, 4th Floor
Kolkata - 700 001

Company Secretaries Phone : 2262 1047 / 1048
‘ Mobile : 90733 93888
E-mail : satyabrata_mika@yahoo.co.in

Form No. MR -3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the companies
(4ppoiniment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

. The Members,
M/s. MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
FMC Fortuna Room No. A — 1, 2™ Floor,
234/3A, A. J. C. Bose Road,
Kolkata — 700020

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practice by M/s. MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES
LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that pr0v1ded a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/ statutory compliance and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed and other
records maintained by M/s. MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED (the company) and
also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives - during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion the
company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March,2017
complied with all the statutory provisions-listed hereunder and also that the company has
proper Board-process and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s. MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED (“the Company™), for the
financial year ended on 31% March,2017 according to provision of:- :
€Y} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;
(iif) ~ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder
(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; '
(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {SEBI Act’):-

at Acquisition’ of Shares

Page—1/3
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B. K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES 3A, Garstin Place, 4th Floor

Kolkata - 700 001
Company Secretaries Phone : 2262 1047 / 1048

Mobile : 90733 93888
E-mail : satyabrata_mika@yahoo.co.in

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohlbltlon of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015.

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and dlsclosure

- Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employees Benefits) Regulations 2014
notified on 28™ October, 2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; _

“(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sécurities) Regulations,
1998;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requxrements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi)  Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and rules, directions, gu1dehnes issued by RBI from
time to time.
We also examined compliance w1th the apphcabIe clauses of the following:-

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
- (ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange
limited and The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provmon of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc mentioned above.

The Company has held meetings of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Cominittee, Risk Management Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee and Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee as required to be held as prudent busmess. actices and for
good Corporate Governance. : -
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| " 3A, Garstin Place, 4th Floor
“B. K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES rtinPlace, 4t Flor

Company Secretaries Phone : 2262 1047 / 1048
: Mobile : 90733 93888
E-mail : satyabrata_mika@yahoo.colin

‘We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exccutive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
‘meaningful participation at the meeting.

‘Majority decision is carried through while dissenting members views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
. with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further observed that the Company is a Non Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial
Company Registered under category of Investment Company with Reserve Bank of India, the
Company has duly complied with all the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India as
applicable to Non-Banking Financial Companies.

Place: Kolkata
Date ; 15/05/2017

Practising Company Secretary
FCS : 5696, C.P.No. 3897
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B K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES  3A, Garstin Place, 4th Floor
Kolkata - 700 001

Company Secretaries . Phone : 2262 1047 / 1048
: . Mobile : 90733 93888
E-mail : satyabrata_mika@yahoo.co.in

Annexure-A

The Members

M/s. MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
FMC Fortuna Room No. A — 1, 2™ Floor,

234/3A, A.J. C. Bose Road,

Kolkata — 700020

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secrefarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of ﬁnanclal records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where .ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
reguiations, standards is the responsibility of management Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the-management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For B.K.BARIK & ASS
Company

Place: Kolkata
Date : 15/05/2017

Practising Company Sec tary
FCS : 5696, C.P.No. 3897

Regd. Office :
1/24/1, Fakir Ghosh Lane, Kolkata - 700 108



{Form No.MGT-g)
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN &
~ AS ONTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ONMARCH 31, 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS

1 | CIN L67120WB1985PLC120157

2 | Registration Date 02/07/1985

3. | Name of the Company Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited

4, | Category/sub-category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/ indian Non-Government
Compan

5. | Address of the Registered Office & Contact details ”FMPC FVORTUNA”, 2m Floor, Room No. A-1,
234/3A, AJ.C. Bose Road,
Kolkata - 700020.

: Telephone : 033-22874749
6, | Whether listed Company Yes
7. | Names Address & contact details of the ABS Consultant Private Limited
Registrar & Transfer Agents, if any “stephen House”, 6™ Floor, Room No-99,

Kolkata-700001.
Tel. 033-22430153

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
{All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

Sl. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % of total turnover of
No.| products/services products/services the Company
1. | Financial Activities 64920 100%

" |Ii. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOGIATES COMPANIES

sl,
No.

% of shares

Name & Address of the Company

CIN/GIN

Holding/Subsidiary

JAssociates

Held

Applicable
Section

1

| Stuti Agro Private Limited

“EMC Fortuna” 2™ floor,
234/3A, A.LC. Bose Road,
Kolkata-700020

U01115WB1986PTC040112

Subsidiary

100

2(87)

Neoworth Commercial (P} Ltd
“EMC Fortuna” 2™ floor,
234/3A, AJ.C. Bose Road,
Kolkata-700020

US51900WB2006PTC108411

Assoclates

28.20

2{6}

- Balrampur Agro Industries (P} Ltd
“EMC Fartuna” 2™ floor,
234/3A, A.J.C. Bose Road;
Kolkata-700020

U01115WB1981PTC033719

Associates

20.00

2(s}

Vivek Agro Industries {P) Limited
“FMIC Fortuna” 2™ floor,
234/3A, A.).C. Bose Road,
Kolkata-700020

U15422WB1981PTCO33718

Associates




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding :-

i

Category of shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year 01.04.2016

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

31.03.2017

Demat

Physlcal

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A.| Promoter

——

1) 1 Indian

a} | Individual/HUF

8123100

8123100

8733600

8733600

b} | Central Govt, -

¢} | State Govt.

d} | Bodies Corporate

354000

354000

354000

354000

e) | Banks/Fl

f} | Any Other

Subtotal (A} {1)

8477100

8477160

9087600

9087600

2. | Foreign

a) | NRls-Individual

b} | Other Individual

¢} | Bodies Corporate

d) | Banks/Fl

e} | Any Other

Subtotal {A) (2)

Total shareholding of
promoter (A} = (A){1) + (A) (2}

8477100

8477100

£9.26

9087600

9087600

+4.99

A. t Public
shareholding

1} | Institution

a) | Mutual Fund

b} | Bank/FL

c) | Central Govt.

d) | State Govt.

¢} | Venture Capital Fund

f) | Insurance Companies

g | Fll-

h} | Foreign Venture
Capital Fund

i) | Other {specify)

Subtotal (B) (1)

2. | Non-Institution

a) | BodiesCrop.

i} Indian

132800

1000

133800

1.09

132800

1000

133800

1.09

il) Overseas

b) | Individual

i) Shareholders holding
nominal share capital

upto * 1 fakh

87100

87100

071

7000

70100

77100

0.63

-0.08

ii) Shareholders helding
nominal share capital

in excess of * 1 lakh

50000

3491000

3541000

28.94

629500

2211000

2940500

24.03

-4.91

¢) |Other {specify)

Subtotal (B} {2)

182800

3579100

3761900

30.74

769300

2382100

3151400

25.75

-4.99

Total public shareholding (B) =
{B}(1) + (B} {2)

182800

3579100

3761900

30.74

769300

2382100

3151400

25.75

-4.99

Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C]

8659900

3579100

12239000

100.00

9856900

2382100

Prn!
1223988%

(=
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¥
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Shareholding of Promoters :-

Sl. | Shareholders Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the yaar % Change
No in
B sharehold
No. of Share | % of Tatal | % of shares No. of % of Total | % of sharas ing during
shares of | pledged/ Share shares of | pledged/ the year
the encumbered the encumbered
Company | tototal shares Company | to total shares
Mr. Kamal Nayan Saraogi 2360000 15.28 - 2360000 | 19.28 - -
2. | Mrs. Meenakshi Saraogi 2315000 18.91 - 2315000 18.91 - -
3. | Mr. Vivek Saraogi 715000 5.84 - . 1325500 10.83 - 4.99
4, | Mrs, Sumedha Saraogi 2159900 17.65 - 2159900 17.65 - -
5. Mr, Karan Saraogi 451100 3.69 - 451100 3.69 - -
6. | Mrs. Stuti Dhanuka 122100 1.00 - 122100 100 - -
7. | Balrampur Agro Industries {P) Ltd. 110500 0.90 - 110500 0.90 - -
8. | Vivek Agro Industries (P) Ltd 128500 1.05 - 128500 1.05 - -
g, | Maharajganj Agro Industries {P) Ltd. 115000 0.94 - 115000 0.54 - -
li. Change in promoter shareholding ( Please specify, if there is no change)
Sk | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative shareholding during the year
No.
No. of Share % of Total shares of No, of Share % of Total shares of
the Company & the Company
1. | Mr. Vivek Saraogi
At the beginning of the year 715000 5.84 715000 5.84
Market purchase during the year 610500 4.99 1325500 10.83
At the end of the year 1325500 10.83 1325500 10.83

iv Shareholding Pattern of Top 10 Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sl.  |For each of the Top 10 Shareholders | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No.
Ne. of Share % of Total shares of No. of Share % of Total shares of
the Company the Company
1 Mrs. Lalita Sharma 554500 4.53 554500 4.53
2 Mrs. Santosh Sharma 550000 A.49 550000 4.49
3 Mrs. Sunita Sharma 532500 4.35 532500 4,35
4 Mr. Sushil Mukherjee
At the beginning of the year 850500 6.95 850500 £6.95
Sold during the year 350500 2.86 500000 4.09
At the end of the year 500000 4,09 500000 4.09
5 Mr. Tusar Kanta Barik
At the beginning of the year 550000 4.49 550000 4.49
Sold during the year 250000 2.04 300000 2.45
At the end of the year 300000 2.45 300000 2.45
6 Mrs. Sima Mazumdar 250500 2.05 250500 2.05
7 Mr. Mool Chand Sharma 50000 0.41 50000 0.41
8 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Purchit 41500 0.34 41500 0.34
9 Mr.Deb Narayan Mishra 26000 0.21 26000 0.21
10 M/s Ganna Agro (P) Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 40000 0.33 40000 0.33
Market purchase during the year 92800 0.76 132800 1,09
At the end of the year 132800 1.09 132800/ 1.09
Qc‘\
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v. Shareholding of Directors and key Managerial Personne!.

8. | Shareholding of each directors and | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative shareholding during the year

Neo | each key managerial personnel. No. of Share % of Total shares of No. of Share % of Total shares of
the Company the Company

1. | Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi 2159900 17.65 2159900 17.65

2, | Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma 2500 0.02 2500 0.02

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including outstanding /accrued but not due for payment.

{Amountin )

Particulars

Secured Loans
excluding deposit

Unsecured

Loans

Deposit

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii} Interest due but not paid

i) Interest accrued but not due

Change In indebtedness during the financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Whole Time Director.

{Amountin’)

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of WTD Total Amount
No,
Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi
1. Gross Salary
a) Salary as per provision contained in section 17(1) of the 360000 360000
income tax Act, 1961
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2} of the income tax Act, - -
1961
¢} Profit in lieu of salary u/s 17 (3} of the income tax Act, - -
1961 '
2. | Stock Option - -
3. Sweat Equity - -
4, Commission
- as % of Profit - -
- other, please specify - -
Total (A) 360000 360000

B. Remuneration to Other Directors.

(Amount in )

sl. | Particulars of Remuneration
No.

Name of the Directors

Total Amount

1. | Independent Directors Mr. S. N. Pandey Mr. M K. Tiwari
Fees for attending board/committee meetings 36000 35000 72000
Commission - - -
Others, please specify -

Total (1) 36000 ‘




Other Non-Executive Directors Mr. J.K. Bajaj Mr. S.C. Sharma

Fees for attending board/committee meetings 28000 36000 64000

Commission - - -

Others, please specify - - -
Total {2) _ ) 28000 36000 64000
Total Mapagerial Remuneration {1+2) 136000

C.  Remuneration to key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD,
Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Total Amount
No. Parsonnel
Company Secretary
1. | Gross Salary Mrs.Gazal Agarwal
a) Salary as per provision contained in 144000 144000
section 17{1) of the income tax Act,
1961 - -
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2) of ) 3
the income tax Act, 1961
¢) Profit in lieu of salary ufs 17 (3) of
the income tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - -
Sweat Equity - : -
Commission
- as % of Profit - -
- other, please specify - -
Total (1) 144000 144000
2. Chief Financial Officer
‘Gross Salary Mr. Prabhakar Mishra
a) Salary as per provision contained in 1267983 1267983
section 17(1) of the income tax Act,
1961
b} Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2) of
the income tax Act, 1961
Profit in lieu of salary u/s 17 (3) of the
income tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - -
Sweat Equity - -
Commission
- as % of Profit - -
other, please specify - -
: Total (2) 1267983 1267983
Total Remuneration to Key 1411983 1411983

Managerial Personnel {1+2)

{Amountin ")




VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

. Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ | Authority Appeal made if
Companies Description Punishment/ any (give detalis)
Act, .t Compounding fees
imposed
A. Company
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment : - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

B. Directors |
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

C. Other Officers in default
Penalty - . - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

For MEENAKSH! MERCANTILES LTD,
G('aaszﬂ ol

cretary



P, K. AJITSARIA & CO. WWHITE TOWERS", 3rd Floor,

Chartered Accountants 115, College Street, Kolkata - 700 012.

O

Phone: 4000-1231

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
ON :
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ‘

To
The Members,
MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

We have examined the k:ompliance of Corporate Governance by Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited for the
year ended March 31, 2017 as stipulated in Part - E of Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and

‘Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015.

. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our

examination has been in the manner described in the Guidance Note on the Certificate of Corporate
Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and has been limited to a review
of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring Compliance with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said clause. It is nelther an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on our reliance upon the representation made by the Directors and the Management, we certify
that the Company has complied in all material respects with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the Listing Agreement and above mentioned Regulation. '

We further state that such Cdmpliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness WIth which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

FoRr P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 317046E)

. {Pawan’'Kr, Ajitsaria)
= Partner
Membership No. 053109

Kolkata .
The 15" day of May, 2017
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN: L67120WB1985PLC 120157)

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(Pursuant to norms and disclosure requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015
for the financial year ended on 31™ March, 2017).

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company's corporate governance philosophy encompasses not only compliance with regulatory and statutory
requirements but also business ethics, effective supervision and enhancement of value for all stakeholders.

The corporate governance policy of your Company has laid strong emphasis on transparency, accountability,
integrity, responsibility and the Company has put in ptace the best practices for the timely and accurate disctosure
of information on Company's financials, performance, governance and other related matters.

Board of Directors

The Directors of your Company are persons of integrity and bring to the Board a wide range of knowledge and
experience in the fields of banking, finance, audit, management, law, taxatiori and other relevant areas,

a. Size and Composition of the Board

As on 31* March, 2017 the Board of the Company had five Directors out of which two are Non-Executive
Directors, two are Independent Directors and one is Women Director. The details are as under

sl Name of the Directors Age DIN Na. Date of Appointment | Category of Director
l:o Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma 58 years 00459269 17.09.1990 Non-Executive

2. ‘ Mr. Jugal Kishore Bajaj 68 years 00542526 17.09.1990 Non-Executive

3. Mr. Manoj Kumar Tiwari 47 years 06984255 27.09.2014 Independent

4, Mr, Sachchida Nand Pandey 46 years 07032537 . 08.12.2014 Independent

5. Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi 51 Years 01481172 30.09.2014 Whole-time Director

The Composition of the Board and other provisions as to Board and Committee are in compliance with the
Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Cbtligation and Disclosure requirements} Regulations, 2015.

b. Independent Directors
The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfil the conditions of independence specified in section 149 (6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and meet the requirement of Regulation 16 (1) (b) and 25
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). A formal
letter of appointment to Independent Directors and the terms and conditions of appointment as provided in
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations has been issued.

The Independent Director has given a declaration to the Company confirming adherence to the code of
conduct/criteria of independence as required under the Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 and also the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and
related rules and Schedule IV of the said Act.

The Independent Director is not a promoter of the Company or its hotding, subsidiary or associate company nor is
he related to any directors and promoters of the Company. The Independent Director, apart from receiving the
sitting fee, had no material pecuniary relationship with the Company/associates/promoters/directors during the
financial year. He is independent of management and free from any business or pecuniary relationship or
transactmn with the Company or associates or Directors or such gther relat1onsh1ps which could materially
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¢. Board Meetings
The meetings of the Board are normally held at the Registered Office of the Company in Kolkata. The Board
meets at regular intervals (at least once in a quarter) to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and

review the financial performance of the Company. The notice of each meeting is given in advance to each
director along with agenda of the meeting. :

The Non-Executive Directors are eligible to get only sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and
Committees as per the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The quantum of fee as recommended
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has been approved by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors of your Company met 8 times during the year 2015-16. 30" April 2015, 31% May, 2016,
20" June 2016, 30" July 2016, 10" September, 2016, 8% November,2016, 8 February, 2017 and 21% March
2017. The details of the Board of Directors in terms of their directorship, the number of other Board of Directors
or Board Committee of which he/she is a member and attendance of each director at Board meeting and the last
Annual General Meeting (AGM} are as under:

Sl. ] Name of the Directors No. of No. of Board No. of Membership/f Attendance
No. ' Directorship Meetings Chairmanship of Board at last AGM
(including Attended Committees (including
MML) - CMML)
1. | Mr. 5. C. Sharma 9 8 5 Attended
2. | Mr. ). K. Bajaj 2 8 5 Attended
3. | Mr. Manoj Kumar Tiwari 1 8 5 Attended
4, | Mr. Sachchida Nand Pandey 1 8 5 Attended
5. | Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi 3. 8 0 Attended

Membership/Chairmanship of Board Committees held by the Directors is in conformity with Regulations 26(b) of
the Listing Regulations. i

d. Appointment of Directors
None of the Directors appointed during the year.

e. Responsibilities :
The Board provides the Company’s management with guidance and strategic direction on the duties and
responsibilities as required under the various statutes as are applicable to the Company viz. the Companies Act,’
2013, Directions/Guidelines/ Regulations issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Reserve Bank
of India {RBl) and various Statutory and Regulatory Authorities, Listing Regulations including reporting and
disclosures to be made by the Company and assessment of the adequacy of risk-management and possible steps
for mitigaticn of risks, monitoring strategic investments and safeguarding the interests of all stakeholders.

f. Codeof Conduct

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct as per Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) ‘Regulations, 2015 for its Directors and senicr management personnel that reflect its high
standards of Integrity and ethics. The Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed their adherence
to this code of conduct and to the absence of any actual or potential conflict with the interests of the Company
with the reference to material, financial and commercial transaction during the financial year 2016-2017. As
required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Whole time director has
signed and confirmed a declaration, is placed at the end of this report.

In terms of the Code of Conduct of Independent Director as per Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board has adopted the said Code and the Independent Director has affirmed that he abide by the said Code.

3. Committees of the Board

- The Bbard ‘has constituted five Committees as of date viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Risk Management Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee. The Board Committees are formed with approval of the Board and function under their responsibility.

Company. The Board Committees meet at regular in ster
the Board, to ensure good governance. The Minutes g i ‘ o Loz othd for their noting.
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Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) ' ¥

The Board has in place an Audit Committee in conformity to regulations 18 of Listing Regulations. Audit Committee
has been exercising its powers and responsibilities to supervise the Company’s internal controls and financial
reporting process, The powers, role and scope are in accordance with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 18(3) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015. Presently the

Committee has three experienced members out of them two members of the Committee are Independent Director
and other member of the Committee is Non-Executive Director.

The terms of reference of the committee inter-alia include the oversight of the Company's financial reporting
process and the disclosure of the financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient
and credible, recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment/re-appointment/removal
of statutory/internal auditors of the Company and the payments to the auditors for their services, review the
quarterly and the annual financial statements and limited review/auditor reports "thereon with compliance of the
Accounting Standard (AS) referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable to the Company, in
particular the matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement, changes in the accounting
pelicies, if any, and reasons for the same, major accounting entries/significant adjustments, if any, compliances
with statutory/regulatory/ listing agreement requirements, review and disclosure of related party transactions etc.
and submission of the annual financial statements with recommendations for approval by the Board.

The Audit Committee also reviews with the management, the statement of uses of fund and to ensure that the funds
are utilized. The Committee alsc monitors the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of
audit process, approval of retated party transactions and subsequent modifications, if any, scrutiny of inter-
corporate toans and investments, evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management policies and
systems, position.of asset-liability management monitoring the end use of funds raised and other such related
matters to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement, etc.

The Committee also reviews the adequacy of the internal financial control systems, internal audit function,
structure, audit coverage and frequency of the internal audit, and on matters including KYC, internal financial
controls weaknesses, internal investigations, if any, by internal auditors on any specific matters relating to
suspected fraud or irregularity or failure of internal financial control systems of material nature, pre and post audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern and report the same to the Board.

During the year the Audit Committee met 5 times - on 30" Aprit 2016, 20% June, 2016, 30™ July 2016, 8™ November
2016 and 8" February 2017. The particulars of members of the Committee, number of meetings held/attended
during the tenure of a particular director, attendance of the members at the meetings of the Company is as under.

Sl. | Name of the Directors Position . No. of Meeting No. of Meeting
No. ' held ‘attended

1. | Mr. S. N. Pandey Independent, Non-Executive o3 5

2. | Mr. M. K. Tiwari Independent, Non-Executive 5 5

3. [ Mr.S.C Sharm‘a . Non-Executive 5 5

Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company, d

The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an independent Director.

The Chairman of the committee may be present at the 32™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to answer
shareholder queries.

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted by the Board comprise of four Members out of them two
members of the Committee are Independent director and other two members of the Committee are Non-Executive
directors. The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is. pursuant to the provisions of section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 (1) and (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Board has authorized the Committee with clear roles and responsibilities in terms of the
provisions of the Act and rules made theretnder and also.wd those set out in the aforesaid regulatnons The
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The Nomination policy includes:
a} The Nomination and Remuneration committee to identify persons who are qualified to become Directors of the
- Company.

b) The Nomination and Remuneration committee to identify persons who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordance with the criteria laid down by the company.

¢} Formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors.
d) To create an evaluation framework for every Director of the Company.

- The Remuneration pdlicy covers:

a) To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors and Senior Management Personnel of quality required to run the company successfully.

- b} To recommend the Board, Remuneration payable to Directors (While fixing the remuneration to Executive
Directors the restrictions contained in the Companies Act, 2013 is to be considered)

¢) To recommend the Board, remuneration payable to the Senior Management Personnel {SMP) and other employees
in the form of performance-based incentives, ex- gratia, etc. which are variable in nature, subject to statutory
guidelines and staff Regulations of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall review the Remuneration Policy and shall recommend to the
Board amendments to these guidelines as it deems appropriate.

During the year the two Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings were held on 30" April, 2016 and
20" December 2016. The ‘particulars of members of the Committee, number of meetings held/attended and
attendance of the members at the meetings of the Company is as under. '

SL | Name of the Directors Position No. of Meeting No. of Meeting
No. held attended

1. | Mr. 5. N. Pandey Independent, Non-Executive 2 2

2, | Mr. MK, Tiwa‘ri independent, Non-Executive 2 2

3. | Mr S, C. Sharma Non-Executive 2 2

4, | Mr. J. K. Bajaj Non-Executive 2 2

The Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is an independent Director.
The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee,

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee (SRC)

The constitution of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee is in accordance with the provisions of Section 178(5)
of The Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations,
2015, The terms of reference of the committee inter alia include review mechanism adopted by the Company for
redressing the sharehotders complaints and review of the status of complaints of the stakeholders, if any. Presently
the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has four Members out of them two members of the Committee are
Independent director and other two members of the Committee are Non-Executive directors. ‘

This Committee reviews/approves processes, standard operating procedures and initiatives undertaken by the
Company relating to investor service, compliances with requirements related to listing agreements and Corporate
Governance, shareholding pattern, periodical transfers/ transmissions of shares, .de-materialization and re-
materialization of shares, issue of duplicaté certificates of the securities issued by the Company, review of the
status of redressal of complaints, if any, lodged with authorities including SEBI, Registrar of Companies, etc.by the

shareholders, compliance with the applicable provisions o % anies Act, 2013 and various other statutes,
S .
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During the year the two Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee meetings were held on 31% May, 2016 and 22™
December, 2016. The particulars of members of the Committee, number of meetings held/attended and attendance -
of the members at the meetings of the Company is as under.

5l | Name of the Directors Position No. of Meeting held No. of Meeting
No. attended

1. | Mr, S, N. Pandey Independent, Non-Executive 2 2

2. | Mr. M. K. Tiwari Independent, Non-Executive 2 y

3. | Mr. J. K. Bajaj Non-Executive 2 2

4. | Mr. 5. C. Sharma Non-Executive 2 2

The Chairman of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is an independent Director.
The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.
There were no Complaints received from the shareholders during the year,

. The powers to consider and approve share transfers/transmissions/consolidation/sub-division, etc. have been
delegated by the Board to the Company Secretary.

Vi

The name and designation of the Compliance Officer is provided in the section “General Information” to
sharehotders’ forming part of this report.

Risk Management Committee (RMC)

The Company has constituted a risk management framework laying down the procedures for risk assessment and
mechanisms for their mitigation. During the year, the Board has constituted a Board level Risk Management
Committee as stipulated in Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015
comprising of four members out of them two members of the Committee are Independent director and other two
members of the Committee are Non-Executive directors. The Committee has revisited the Risk Management Policy
and recommended the same for the approval of the Board. The Risk Management Policy defines the role and-
responsibilities of the Committee and delegation of appropriate authority.

The terms of reference to the Committee include overall responsibility to monitor and manage enterprise-wide risk
i.e., overall risk in the Company. The Committee shall approve and monitor the overall risk management framework
for management of credit risk, market risk, operational risk, asset liability management, compliance risk, etc. The
Committee will also review all the policies of the Company; and risk profile of the Company at periodical intervals;
thereafter, the same will be recommended to the Board for review/approval.

The Committee meets at periodical intervals and reviews the key risks associated with the business of the Company,
causes and efficacy of the measures taken to mitigate the same. The Committee also reviews the risk profile of the
Company on a quarterly basis and apprises the Board of Directors about the key risks associated with the business of
the Company, its risk profile, overall risk rating and steps taken to mitigate the same.

During the year the Two Risk Management Committee meetings were held on 20 September, 2016 and 17" March
2017. The particulars of members of the Committee, number of meetings held/attended and attendance of the
rmembers at the meetings of the Company is as under.

Sl. j Name of the Directors Position " No. of Meeting held No. of Meeting
No. ) attended

1 Mr. S, N, Pandey Independent, Non-Executive 2 2

2z Mr. M. K. Tiwari Independent, Non-Executive 2 2

3. | Mr. J.K. Bajaj Non-Executive 2 2

4 Mr, S, C. Sharma Non-Executive 2 2

The Chairman of the Risk Management Committee is an independent Director.

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Risk Management Committee.
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Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSRC)

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee constituted by the Board comprise of four Members out of them two
member of the Committee are Independent directors and other two member of the Committee are Non-Executive
directors. The Committee has formulate a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy and recommended the same for the
approvat of the Board Which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified under
Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 and shall also recommend. the amount of expenditure to be incurred
therein. It shall menitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Palicy of the Company time to time and and execution of
projects undertaken directly or through the intermediary and has prepared periodical reports on progress and -
amount spent therein and overall spending by the company in CSR activities and compliance of provisions of the

Companies Act in this regard and submitted it to the Board of Directors. The board has disclosed the same in their
Report to the Shareholders.

During the year three Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meetings were held on 22dn September, 2016, 2™
December, 2016, and 24™ March, 2017, The particulars of members of the Committee, number of meetings
held/attended and attendance of the members at the meetings of the Company is as under :

Sl. | MName of the Directors - Position No. of Meeting held No. of Meeting
No. attended

1 Mr. 5. N. Pandey Independent, Non-Executive 3 3

2, | Mr. MK Tiwari Independent, Non-Executive 3 3

3. | Mr. S C. Sharma Non-Executive 3 3

4. | Mr. J. K, Bajaj Non-Executive 3 3

Presently, the Chairman of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is an independent Director.

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Corporate Social Responsibitity Committee.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has a policy in place on the Related Party Transactions as defined in Regulations 23 of the Listing
Regulations. The policy defines clearly the transactions which require approval from Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors and members at the Annual General Meeting, provision for prior approval, periodical review, omnibus
approval, transactions in the ordinary course of business or otherwise, transactions within arm's length basis or
otherwise, materiality of the transactions as determined on the basis of criterion specified in Regutation 30{4) of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 threshold limits as defined and in conformity
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of the related party transactions entered into by the Company are included in the notes forming part of
the financial statements (Note No.-17.11 of the annual accounts) and particulars of such contracts/arrangements are
provided as an annexure to this Report of Directors

Disclosures

a. Related party transaction )
The Company has been disclosing all the transactions with related parties included in the Notes on financial
statemnent as per the Company's Related Party Transactions Policy. None of the directors are related inter-se.

b. Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism)
The Company has formulated a codified Whistle Blower Policy in order to encourage Directors and employees of
the Company to escalate to the level of the Audit Committee any issue of concerns impacting and compromising
with the interest of the Company and its stakeholders in any way. The company is committed to adhere to
highest possible standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct and to open communication and to provide
necessary safeguards for protection of employees from reprisals or victimization, for whistle blowing in goad
faith. : : )

The Company affirms that none of the employees have been denied access to the Audit Committee. Quarterly
. report with the number of complaints received, if any, under the Whistle Blower Policy and their outcome is
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Compliance with Accounting Standards

The Company has complied with the applicable Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Account) Rules,
2014. The financial statements for the year have been prepared in accordance with and in compliance of
Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013.

o

d. Remuneration of Non-Executive and Independent Directors
The Non-Executive and Independent Directors of the Company are paid only sitting fee @ ¥2,000/- for attending

meeting of Committees and ¥1,000/- for attending each meeting of Board and no other remuneration is being
paid.to them.

The Non-Executive and Independent Directors of the Company do not have any material pecuniary relationships
or transactions with the Company or its directors, senior management, promoter or its associate companies.

e. Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors

None of the Director hold equity share of the Company except Mr. S. C. Sharma, who holds 2500 equity shares
of the Company.

f. Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital
A qualified practicing Company Secretary M/s B. K. Barik & Associates has carried out the Share Capital Audit to
reconcile the total admitted equity share capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and Listed equity
Share Capital. The Audit Report confirms that the total issued and paid -up capital is in agreement with the

total numbers of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and
CDSL.

Means of communication to the Shareholders
The means of communication to the shareholders includes;

Annual Report :The Annual Report encompasses the operational and financial h1ghhghts Report of Directors, Report
of the Directors on Corporate Governance, Management Discussion and Analysis report and audited Financial
Staternents together with the Auditors Report.,

The annual report also contains a section on ‘General Information to Shareholders” which inter-alia provides
information relating to the date, time and venue of the annual general meeting, shareholding pattern, distribution
of shareholding, voting rights and other information as required under the listing regulations and other related
matters

Other information :The details relating to the director(s) proposed to be appointed at the ensuing annual general

meeting are provided as an annexure to the notice convening the said meeting. In recognition of the initiative taken

by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). Government of India and as a contribution towards a greener environment _
the Company has been sending all documents like General Meeting Notices (including AGM), Audited Financial

Statements, Report of Directors. Auditors Report etc. to a significant number of shareholders to their registered e-

mail address made available to the Company by the Depositories or by the members themselves. Who are holding

shares in electronic form.

The Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2016 - 2017 will be e-mailed to the members as stated
above. If any member wishes to get a hard copy of the Annual Report, the Company will send the same, free of cost,
upon receipt of request from the member. The annual reports to all other members, who have not registered their
email addresses, will be sent to their registered address.

CEO and CFO Certification

In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, a certificate
from the CEQ or the Whole Time Director Company confirming, amongst other aspects, the correctness of the
financial statements, adequacy of internal financial control measures and matters to be reported to the Audit
Committee, which was taken on record at the Board meeting convened for approval of the audited financial results
of the Company for the year under review.

Subsidiaries
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Report on Corporate Governance
The Company has complied with the mandatory requ1rements as stipulated under Regutation 17(7) of SEBI (Listing

‘Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The quarterly compliance status reports are submitted by the Company to the stack exchanges within the prescribed
time limit, duly signed either by the Chief Executive Officer or the Compliance Officer of the Company.

15. Compliance

N

a.

Place ; Kolkata
Date : The 15% day of May, 2017

Compliance with mandatory requirements -

The Auditors of the Company have certified that the Company has complied with the mandatory requirements as
stipulated in part-E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
said certificate is annexed to the Report of Directors and will be submitted to the Stock Exchanges and the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs along with the Annual Report.

Compliance with non-mandatory requirements _
The Company has been maintaining the un-qualified quarterly/half-yearly/annual un-audited/audited financial
statements of the Company.

As regards the other non-mandatory requirements, the Board has taken cognisance of the same.and may
cansider adopting them as and when deemed appropriate.

Going Concern
The Board is satisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue its business for the foreseeable

future and consequently considers it appropriate to adopt the going concern ba515 in preparing its financial
statement.

For and on behalf of the Board

Director
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157)

GENERAL INFORMATION TQ SHAREHOLDERS

Board Meeting an mittee Meetin

The particulars of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings held during the year are mentioned in the Report of
Directors on Corporate Governance.

Compliance Officer
Ms. Gazal Agarwal, Company Secretary is the Compliance officer of the Company.
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGMs)
The details of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as follows :
Financial Year Date, Time & Venue
2015 - 2016 ) 16™ September, 2016 at 10:.00 A.M.
at the Registered Office of the Company
2014 - 2015 4" September, 2015 at 10:.30 A.M.
| at the Registered Office of the Company
2013 - 2014 2™ September, 2014 at 10:30 A.M.
' at the Registered Office of the Company

The details of special resolution passed at the previous Three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as :

Financial Year Details
2015 - 2016  Nil
2014 - 2015 Appointment of Whole Time Director cum CEO and Adoption
of Articles of Association in conformity with the Companies
Act, 2013
2013 - 2014 Nil
31™ Annual General Meeting :
Date : 15" day of September, 2017
Day : Friday
Time : 10:00 AM.
- Venue ©t “FMC Fortuna”, 2™ Floor, 234/ 3A, A.J.C. Bose Road, Kolkata - 700 020
Date of Book Closure : :

Saturday 9™ September, 2017 to Friday 15™ September, 2017 (both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment :
The Company has not declared any dividend. Hence, the dividend payment date is not applicable to the
Company. - .

Listing of Securities :
The equity shares of the Company are Listed with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and MSEI, Mumbai.

Listing Fees :
The listing fees for the financial year 2016-2017 paid to both the Stock Exchanges.

Dematerialization of Shares :

Around 80.54% of the share Capital is held in dematerialized form with the National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as at 31% March, 2017.

Stock Code (ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL):
ISIN number has been issued to Equity Shares by

d CDSL is INE 189G01010.—
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Market Price Data:
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;

There were no market trades during the financial year ended 31 March, 2017.

Share Transfer System :

At present, the share transfers which are received in physical form are normally put into effect within a
maximum period of 15 days from the date of receipt and demat requests are confirmed within a maximum
period of 10 days. The Company provides investor and depository services through its Registrar and Share

Transfer Agent (RTA).

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) :

ABS Consultant Private Limited

STEPHEN HOUSE, Room No. 99, 6% Floor

4, B.B.D. Bag {East)
Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 033 2243 - 0153

e-mail : absconsultant@vsnl.in

Distribution of shareholding as on 31" March, 2017 (Face value ¥ 10/- each)

No. of equity Shares No. of % of No. of % of
Shareholders shareholders shures held shareholding

Upto 500 126 76.83 20600 0.17
501 - 1000 1 0.61 1000 0.01
1001 - 5000 6 3.66 20500 0.16
5001 - 10000 4 2.44 36000 0.29
10001 and above 27 16.46 12160900 99.37
Tatal 164 100.00 12239000 100.00

Category of Shareholders as on 31™ March, 2017 (Face value ¥ 10/- each)
Category No. of Shares % of holding
Public 3016600 24.66
Domestic Bodies Corporate 133800 1.09
Promoters & Associates 9087600 74.25
Total 12239000 100.00

Address for correspondence

Shareholders should address their correspondence to the Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents at the address
mentioned above. Shareholders may also contact the Compliance Officer at the Reg1stered Office of the
Company for any assistance. The address of the Registered Office is as under:

“FMC Fortuna”, 2™ Floor
234/3A, A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 020

Phone : 033 2287 - 4749
Fax : 033 2287 - 3083
e-mail : ucmcl@bceml.in

P. Krk‘v& Tenia
Place : Kolkata
Date : The 15" day May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board

it B

Director



MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Cornpany (Non-deposit taking) (NBFC-ND) registered under the Category of
Investment Company with Reserve Bank of India, Listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and Metropolitan

Stock Exchange of India Limited, with a record of consistent Growth and Proﬁtabtllty The key areas of Management
Piscussion and Analysis are given below :

Overall Review

‘Overview of the Indian economy witnessed the onset of a New Age with GDP growth with a promising outlook on the

back of controlled 1nﬂat10n, rise in domestic demand increase in investments, Aided by a supportive external
environment, in particular the decline in oil and commodity prices, the Indian-economy has advanced towards higher
growth and enhanced stability. Growth has accelerated, inflation has declined, the current account deficit has
narrowed, and external reserves have increased. Though reat-time corporate earnings are weak, investors believe that
there will be a sharp rebound in earnings as the impact of reforms and lower interest rates will boost the economy.

The government has made substantial progress in several policy areas for easy of doing business and long-term
prospects for growth. The current situation offers an opportunity to further strengthen the business-friendly
environment to corporates and, in turn, enhance the quality of public spending. The government has worked several
levers - increasing-growth, reducing the fiscal deficit, containing inflation, creating a conducive investment climate
for investors and working towards improving hard and soft infrastructure. It has to fulfil the aspirations of its people.

NBFCs industry outlook
India started the year on a positive note with a significant improvement on \ market and business sentiment Overall loan

and investment market has grown during the year and expected to double in the next 5 years. The NBFCs continue to
dominate the market and NBFCs play second fiddle.

The finance sector shows signs of having a bright future in the years to come due to reasens like increase in the
employment and income, availability of more disposable income in the hands of the individual and improved living
standards, increase in population, urbanization, fiscal incentives provided by the government to easy availability of
finance/loans at lower rate of inferest.

The NBFC sector has been gaining systemic importance in the recent years and the share of NBFC has steadily grown
from year to year. NBFCs typically have several advantages over banks due to their focus on niche segment, expertise
in the spécific asset classes, deeper penetration in the rural and unbanked markets. However, on the flip side, they
depend to a large extent on bank borrowings, leading to high cost of borrowings and face competition from banks
which have lower cost of funds rising delinquencies resulting in higher provisioning thereby impacting profitability.
However, comfortable capitalization levels and conservative liquidity management continue to provide comfort to the
credit profile of NBFCs in spite of the impact on profitability.

The rising importance of NBFCs and their growing interconnectedness with banks as well as issues like risk
management framework for the sector, regulatory gaps and arbitrages, compliance and governance issues have led to
the Reserve Bank of India making certain regulatory changes. The ‘Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs’, released
by the Reserve Bank of India, broadly aims at strengthening the structural profile of NBFCs sector, wherein focus is
more on safeguarding of the depositors money and regulating NBFCs which have increased their asset-size over time
and gained system1c importance.

The key changes mtroduced in the regulatory frameworks are NPA recagnition to 90 days overdue from 180 days at
present and increased provisioning on standard assets which can impact profitability. However, early adoption of these
changes will facilitate disciplined approach in asset monitoring and will intensify collection effort in the early
delinquency buckets to reduce NPAs thus minimizing the impact. The increase in disclosure requirement and corporate
governance norms will increase transparency and the accountability of management and the Board and also improve
investor awareness.

Due to subdued economic growth, the last two years have been a challenging period for the NBFCs with moderation in
rate of asset growth and rising delinquencies resulting in higher provisioning thereby impacting profitability. However,
. comfortable capitalization levels and conservative liguidity management continue to provide comfort to the credit

profile of NBFCs in spite of the impact on proﬁtamhty _
9 WML (SO
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Company Overview

Over the years Meenakshi Mercantiles L1m1ted (‘MML’ or ‘the Company’), has established itself as one of the premier
Non-Banking Financial Companies in India, we strongly believe in building a strong financial community. We believe in

providing loans not for consumption, but primarily for income generation. The Company has invested in listed
- securities with a discipline approach after analyzing the risk factor. The economic slowdown had a significant bearing
on the functioning and profitabitity of NBFCs in the medium term. But it has been estimated that in the long term

. there are vast opportunities for NBFCs. Hence, the Company is expecting to improve its performance and profitability
in years to come. :

Lending Operations

Declining interest rate regime, easing inflationary pressure and increasing real value of money have sustained the
demand for loans across the Country during the year under review. Easy money market and liberal monetary policy,
reduction in repo rates and comfortablé liquidity conditions during the year, have contributed to reducing
borrowing/funding cost for NBFCs. There was decrease in the base rate in some banks only. The Company has

rationalized the pricing of the loans for Corporate and individual segments by introducing separate risk and adopied
differential pricing mechanism,

Loan and Investment portfolio

Loan products by way of Inter-Corporate loan and Investment in Equity Market during the vear under review, the
process of loan approvals in the.Company is highly decentralized with power to sanction/ disburse the loans. Over the
1 years, your Company has largely investing in listed equity, with a disciplined approach to investing for the long term,
in the last few years; the Company has augmented this philosophy by investing larger and larger sums to leaders in
sectors, which the Company expects to hold for a long period. It will be the endeavor of the Company to concentrate
larger sums to such investments which the Company believes has a potential to remain value accretive over the long
term. The approval of Loan and Investment proposal are sanction and reviewed by the Loan and Investment
Committee/ Board.

Funding Sources.
The sources for fuhding of operations are from Own Fund of the Company.

Business Outlook

Company has drawn a challenging business plan and would continue to focus an improving asset quality, lending to
individual segments, increasing the non-housing loan segment, improving profitability and extending business
operations.

At macro level, the prospects for the future are bright & encouraging the industrial sector, which has not grown on
expected lines, is expected to improve. Inflation has come down substantially and is at a manageable level. The RBI
and government continuing the policy of managing inflation, promoting investment through generation of employment
and income, and improving infrastructural facilities including Corporate Loan have contributed to the optimism.

Company intends to grow its loan or Investment book, income and profits through the following initiatives:

1. Continuing its key focus on under~penetrated markets and segments Strong asset growth supported by sound risk
management framework

Optimizing operating costs and efficiency through process changes

Mobilizing debt at attractive rates

Transmitting cost efficiency and remaining competitive in pricing of products.

5. Leveraging technology to positively impact the working and customer experience

Strengths
The Company provides financial services through simple processes and simple procedures in sanction and disbursement
of credit as well as timely, friendly and flexible terms of repayment aligned to the unique features of its clients.

Challenges

Newer regulatory updates pose a constant challenge for smooth operations of the Company. With constant updates
governing the functional aspects of financial institutions, there lie unseen challenges in the coming years. Focus on a
particular market segment might affect the Company’s portfolio and sustainability.

uagelhad Gonoogt
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Opportunities

- Business opportunities for (NBFCs) Investment and finance companies are enormous as the new areas are being
explored. A larger segment of customers remain un-served by Banks and large sized Finance Companies. Your Company
on its part s also well poised to size new opportunities as they come. As per World Bank indication the Non-Banking
Financial Institutions act as critical pillars contributing to macroeconomic stability and sustained economic growth and
prosperity, due to their ability to finance firms and individuals at a reasonable cost, reduce volatility by providing

multiple sources to finance and park funds and enable creation of a competitive environment characterized by a
diverse array of products.

NBFCs continue to play a critical role in making financial services accessible to a wider set of India’s population and
are emerging as strong intermediaries in the finance space. Geing forward, one should expect NBFCs to further
strengthen their presence in finance and investment and grow at a reasonable healthy pace. :

Threats

The biggest threat being faced by the non-banking finance companies are regulatory changes and also facmg stiff
competition from banks/ financial institutions due to their ability to raise low cost funds which enables them to
provide funds at much cheaper rate. More stringent capital adequacy norms have been stipulated by Reserve Bank of
India for NBFCs which is making difficult for them to give cheaper finance. '

Ever-increasing competition from commercial counterparts whose capacity to absorb losses is higher, counter-party
failures, recommendations. being made to increase the purview of monitoring by regulatory authorities increase the
threat of losing the essence of Non-Banking Finance Companies which are specifically designed to reach out and
finance certain target groups. The Company must ensure it maintains minimal delinquency levels.

Woeakness

The Company does not have strong network and link at remote areas of villages, nor have expert technical analysis
team on equity market. The Company has significant business presence in the state of West Bengal only. The Company
does not have wide area based network and establishments to reach out to large segment of people in both semi-urban
and rural areas.

Risks & Concerns

The NBFC industry in general faces the risk of re-entry and new entry of players and existence of several unorganized
regional players increasing the competition which mainly affects the asset quality. This is further characterized by
captive NBFCs floated by other business. The ever existing systemic and delinquency risks and fluctuations in interest
rates and risk weight make the companies more vulnerable. Deployment of funds in sensitive and volatile sectors
increases the risk exposure while concentration risk increases dependency. Being a NBFC, MML is exposed to specific
risk that are particulars to its business and the environment within which it operates, including interest rate volatility,
economic cycle, credit risk and market risk. The most important among them are credit risk, market risk and
‘operational risk. The measurement, monitoring management of risk remains key focus areas for the Cormnpany.

The Company has put in place well-drawn credit norms and policies as approved by the Board to effectively mitigate
these risks and initiate appropriate risk mitigating measures when appropriate. The said policy is reviewed by the
Board for making amendments and modification, if required. Company also has a structured and standardized process
including customer selection criteria etc. to ascertain the credit worthiness of the borrower.

Asset Liability Management

The liability risk and interest rate risks are effectively managed on a continuous basis. The cash flows are drawn across
different time horizons, forecasting the flow of funds. Adequate credit lines are arranged to meet different maturity
profiles based on the cash flow statement and the Company has never faced any constraints in meeting the financial
obligations. The ALM Committee reviews the liquidity position at regular 1ntervals and appropriate measures are
suggested and implemented.

The Risk Management Committee, Audit Committee and the Board of Directors review the status of ALM management
and appended risks in the Company at the periodical meetings on a quarterly basis and issues directions/suggestions as
deemed necessary.

Deposits -
The Company has not accepted any deposits form Public directly or indirectly during the year.

§uweeﬂv@ QMC@%
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Internal Audit and Control

A professionally experienced and qualified team of Auditors (M/s U.5. Agarwal & Associates) conduct the internal Audit
) of the Company at quarterly intervals. The Audit Committee of Board reviews all the Internal Audit reports and
internal Audit observations along with the reply, including the actions to be taken on such observations on quarterly

basis .and issues proper directions for mitigation of various operational risks while the Board has been reviewing the
“risk profile of the Company.

The Company has put in place adeguate internal financial control and systems commensurate with the nature of its
business and the size of its operations and the business model. Internal financial Control measures and systems are
established to ensure the correctness of the transactions and safe guarding of the assets. The Management ensures
adherence to all internal financial control policies and procedures as well as compliance with regulatory guidelines,
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal financial controls. This has improves
the Management of the affairs_ of the Company and strengthened transparency and accountability.,

Statement of Profit and Loss Account

The key performance parameters of the statement of Profit and Loss Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017
under review as detailed in the Directors Report.

Prudential Norms for Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs)

RBl has issued regulatory guidelines to NBFCs on prudential norms for income recognition, provisioning, asset
classification, capital adequacy, concentration of credit/investments, accounting standards, credit rating, ‘Know your
customer {KYC)’, Fair Practice Code, grievance redressal mechanism, recovery of dues, real estate and capital market
exposure norms. MML has complied with alt these regulatory suidelines and prudential norms as prescribed by RBi time
to time for Non-Banking Finance Companies.

Related Party Transactions

MML maintaining an arm’s length distance with related parties. As per the Company’s policies, the related party
transactions with details are furnished in the Note on financial statement for the year forming a part of the annual
accounts.

" Capital .
The Paid-up Capital of the Company is Rs. 12,23,90,000/ -. During the year no capital raised by the Company.

The Company is in compliance with the code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading formulated in terms of the
Provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended from time to time. :

Corporate Social Responsibility

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted the Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. S.N. Pandey with clear roles and responsibilities in
terms of provisions of Companies Act. The Company continues to extend support for social causes like extending
financial support to the students, providing infrastructure to the schools and other purposes specified by the Act and
rules framed thereunder. The particulars of the amount to be spent or already spent and reasons for not spending are
furnished in the report of Directors.

Hurnan Resource

The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and equitable work
environment to all its employees. The Company is continuously working to create and nurture an atmosphere which is
highly motivated and result oriented. '

Cautionary Statement

Statement in the report on Management Discussion & Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the
applicable laws and regulations.. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or imptied. important
factors that could influence the Company’s operation include economic development in which the Company operates
interest rate fluctuations, changes in Government / RB! regulations, Tax laws, other statutes and incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board

50 &uaal CNGLEQ L
Kolkata .
The 157 day of May, 2017 Whole Time Dir ctor? Director
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CEO CERTIFICATE
ON
AFFIRMATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To
The Board of Directors,
Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited

Dear Members of the Board,

Sub.: Corporate Governance in listed companies ~ Pursuant to Regulation 17 (5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 - CEO Certification for the year ended 31* March, 2017 -
Code of Conduct.

1, Sumedha Saraogi, Whole-time Director and Chief Executive Officer of Meenakshi Mercantiles Limited,

hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with the code of Conduct for the year covered in this report.

QUi eD) Qo cogs

Kolkata : {(Sumedha Saraogi)
The 15" day of May, 2017 : : Whole-time Director & CEO



CEQ CERTIFICATE

Sub.: Corporate Governance in listed companies - Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 - CEQ Certification for the year ended 31™ March, 2017.

With reference to the certificate as per Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, | certify that:

a) 1 have reviewed financial statements and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31% March, 2017
and that to the best of my knowledge and belief :

i. These statements do not contain any matérialiy untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading :

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct,

¢) | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financiat reporting and |
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and | have disclosed to the auditor and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken or propose to
take to rectify the deficiencies.

d) | have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee
i. there has been no Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

ji. there has been no Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

jii. there has been no instance of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

gw\elm oy a%gf

Kolkata ' _ (Sumedha Saraogi)
The 15* day of May, 2017 : . Whole-time Director & CEO
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'P.K.AJITSARIA & CO. PHITE TOWERS", 3rd Floor

Chartered Accountants . 115, College Street, Kolkata - 700 012.

To

Phone : 4000-1231.

The Board of Directors . i
MEENAKSH! MERCANTILES LIMITED

As required under Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008

and on-the basis of information and explanation given to us, we report that:

3A 1.

3C 1.

Place : Kolkata

The Company is engaged in the Business of Non-Banking Financial Institution and it has
obtained a certificate of Registration as NBFC bearing No. B-05.06746 dated 13" March, 2008
from the Reserve Bank of India..

On the basis of Balance Sheet and the statement of the Profit & Loss for the year ended
31.03.2017 in our opinion the Company is entitled to continue to hold such certificate of
Registration in terms of its asset / income pattern.

On the basis of Balance Sheet and the statement of the Profit ‘& Loss for the year ended
31.03.2017 in our opinion the Company may be classified as INVESTMENT COMPANY.

The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for Non Acéeptance of any Public Deposits.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year ended 31ST March,
2017.

The Company has complied with the prudentiai Norm relating to the income Recognition,
Accounting Standards, assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as
abplicab[e to it in terms of Non-Banking Financial (Non Deposits Accepting or Holding)

Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007. '

The Company is not a systematically Important Company as deﬁngd in Paragraph 2(1) (XIX) of
the Non-Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.

For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 317046E)

"

P-K&d«%m

(Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria)
(Partner)

Date : The 15" day of May, 2017 : (Membership No. 0563109)



P. K. AJITSARIA & CO. | WHITE TOWERS", 3d Floor

- Chartered Accountants ' - 115, College Street, Kolkata - 700 o012.
Phone : 4000-1231.

INDEPENDENT AUDI ' REPORT

To the Members of
MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

E 1 TE

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. MEENAKSH! MERCANTILES

LIMITED (CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as

at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then

ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

AG 'S RESPONSIBILITY FO AL STATEME

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

O Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards"speciﬁed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventihg and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection énd application of appropriate

- accouriting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

() AUDITOR'SRESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made thersunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act; and the other applicable authoritative pronouncement issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncement require that we comply with et_hical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Cont.....P/2




P. K. AJITSARIA & CO. : "WHITE TOWERS", 3rd Floor

Chartered Accountants 115, College Street, Kolkata - 700 o12.
Phone : 4000-1231.
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An audifi involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounis and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s p::eparation of the financial statements that gi\}e a true and fair view, in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the abpropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonahbleness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe tha't the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the financial statements.

OPINION

fn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the

state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and its Profit and its cash flow for the year

ended on that date.

£PO E! AL A EME
1. As Tequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”) issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriéte and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure A’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books; -

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. ‘

Cont.....P/3
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e} On the basis of the writteri representations recelved from the directors as on 31t March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31t March,
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to ocur separate report in
Annexure - B”; and .

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

I. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

il. The Company does not have any long-term confracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses as on the Balance Sheet date.

fif. There are no such amounts which were required to be fransferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31% March, 2017.

IV. The Company has provided requisite disclosure in its financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8% November, 2016 to 30
December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
Company. Refer Note No. 17.17 of the financial statements.

For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 317046E)

P.x. A—&JZM
(Pawan Kr, Ajitsaria)
(Partner)

Place : Kolkata .
(Membership No. 053109)

Date : The 15t day of May, 2017




P. K. AJITSARIA & CO. NWHITE TOWERS", 3rd Floor

Chartered Accountants 115, College Street, Kolkata - 700 012,

Phone: 4000-1231.

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Mfs, MEENAKSHI
MERCANTILES LIMITED {(CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157) on the financial statements for the year
ended on 31t March 2017, we report that : 3

1.

2,

The Company does not have any Fixed Assets during the year, so this clause is not applicable to it.

The Company had no Inventories during the year, thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable
toit

. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the Companies, Firms, Limited

Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). Accordingly, this clause is not applicable to it.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made. The Company has not given any guarantee(s) or provided any security for loan
taken by third party.

. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. According, the directives issued by

the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable to the Company.

. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148 {1)

of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of service carried out by the Compény. Accordingly this

clause is not applicable to it.

.a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty
of custorns, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the
Company did not have any dues on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax,
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31t March, 2017 for a period of

more than six months from the date they became payable,
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1.

12.

13.

14.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no material dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or
duty of customs or duty of excise or value added fax which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except Rs. 7,12,560/- as income tax for
assessment year 2008 - 2010, an appeal for the same is pending before ACIT, Range 12,
Kolkata. ' '

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company. '

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act is not

applicable fo the Company.

In our opinion and accprding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the

. records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
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15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable fo it.

16. The Company is Non-Banking Financial Company (Non-debosit taking), registered with the
Reserve Bank of India, under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 317046E)

(Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria)
(Partner)
(Membership No. 053109)

Place : Kolkata
Date : The 15" day of May, 2017
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ANNEXURE - B
TO EPENDENT AUDETORS' REPO

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-seétion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MEENAKSHI
MERCANTILES LIMITED (CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
AG 'S RESPONSIBILITY F L FINANCI TROL
The Company’s management is fesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {'ICAI.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuraby and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
ITORS’ RESPONSIBIL)

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, fo the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. S SA
?\
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ING Of AL FINANCIAL CONT VER FINANCIAL TIN
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that;

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding preventlon or ftimely detectlon of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Because of the mherent Itmltatlons of internal financial controls over fi nancaal reportlng, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

_ that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

. established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

“of Chartered Accountants of India.

For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 317046E)

(Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria)
Place : Kolkata j (Partner)
Date : The 15t day of May, 2017 - {Membership No. 053109)




. B MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

(CIN:LE67120WB1985PLC120157)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in I)

Partlculars Note No. As At As At
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholder's Fund
a) Share Capital ) 2 12,23,90,000 12,23,90,000-
b) Reserve & Surplus 3 2,79,41,90,743 2,46 47,74 664
2. Non-current lHabllities 7 |
‘a) Long term provisions - a4 26,46,000 17,83,500
3. Current liabllities
a Other current liabilities 5 58,02,460 30,16,964
. b} Short term provisions 14,75,67,200 12,01,29,200
Q‘ Total 7 3,07,25,96,403 2,71,20,94,328
il. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets .
a} Non current investments 7 2,03,61,33,697 1,86,73,91,115
b! Long term loans and advances 8 75,60,00,000 59 ,45,00,000
¢) Other non current assets ] 11,92,29,877 9,70,37,225
2. Current assets
a) Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,11,59,191 168,37, 464
b) Short term loans and advances 11 7,24,090 1,19,45,882
¢) Other current assets 12 14,93,49,548 12 43,82,642
Total ‘ 3,07,25,96,403 2,71,20,94,328
Significant Accounting policies _ 1
™ .
Q Notes on Financial Statement 2 t0 17

THE NOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 317046E

4(},&&9&0@ 568 “@&}c
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P-w A—&JZM G
(Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria) Secretary

Partner
Membership No.- 053109

. Kolkata-
“The 15th day of May; 2017

Directors




MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67 120WB1985PLC120157)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MCH, 2017

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars

Note No. 2016-2017 2015-2016
INCOME
Revenue from operations 13 39,41,67,185 24 17,14,183
Total Revenue 39,41,67,185 24,17,14,183
EXPENSES
Employees' benefits expenses 14 75,99,316 50,93,561
Other expenses 15 1,22,60,587 1,06,16,245
Total Expenses 1,98,59,903 1,57,09,806
Profit before tax 37.43,07,282 22,60,04,377
Tax expenses
Current tax 7.34,88,000 460,560,000
MAT credit entitlt_ament (2,38,71,000) (18,50,000)
Profit for the year 32,46,90,282 18,18,04,377
Basic & Diluted earning per share ® 16 26.53 14,85
Significant Accounting policies 1
Notes on Financial Statement 2t017

THE NOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 317046E

P hyfA s
(Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria}
Partner

Membership No.- 053109

Kolkata
The 15th day of May, 2017

Secreta

asuaald. Choverd (gl Slonmns

Directors
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN: L67120WB1985PLC120157)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT _
Particulars ' ' For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2017 31ist March, 2016
A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Items 37.43,07,282 22,60,04,377
Adjustment For:
Provision for Standard assets 8,62,500 3,81,600
Extra ordinery income 61,79,110 -
Dividend Received (4,20,65,132) (2,20,86,721)
[Profit)/Loss on share investments (25,36,37,223) (13,16,60,557)
{Profit)/Lass on mutual fund investments (2,25,09,283) (31,11,70,028) (52,95,630)] (15,86,61,908)
Operating Profit Before Working Ca}:;ital Changes 6,31,37,254 6,73.42,469
Adjustment For: ‘
(Increase]/Decrease in Long term loans & advances (16,15,00,000) (3.,35,00,000)
(Increase)/Decrease in Short term loans & advances 11221792 (1,17 40,882)
[Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 2742,041 (8,61,842)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 27,85,496 ) . 22,10,036
Advance Income Tax/TDS | Paid)/Refund (735,33 912)| (21,82,84583)] (4.88.71,367) (9.27 64,055)
Cash Generated From Operating Activities (15,51,47 329} (2,54,21,586)
Net Cash From Operating Activities (i5,51,47,329) (2,54,21,586)
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
{Increase)/Decrease of Investments 10,74,03,524 (86,71,751)
Dividend Received: 4,20,65,132 14,94,69,056 2,20,86,721 1,34,14 970
14,94,69,056 1,34,14,970
C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Net Increase/{Decrease] in Cash & Cash Equivalent (56,78,273) (1,20,06,616)
Cash & Cash Equivalent At the Beginning of the Year 1,68,37.464 2,88,44 080
‘ Cash & Cash Equivalent at the End of the Year 1,11,59,1%1 1,68,37,464

" NOTES

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accbunting Standard 3 issued by the Institute of
~ Chartered Accountants of India

Cash & Cash Equivalents Comprise: 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Cash on Hand 50,746 47 525
Balance With Schedule Banks in Current Account 1,11,08,445 1,67.,89 939

SR 1,11,59,191 1,68,37,464

[N TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 317046E

vy
A

Pchcthante Cas) Aok oL B Hnnrng
{Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria) Secreta / Directors
-Partner 170—4 S G‘?‘;’P :

Membership No.- 053109~

- Kolkata
The 15th day of May, 2017
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN: L67120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 15T MARCH, 20 17

Basis of Preparation of Accounts :

The Ac;ounts of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India, Including the mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014 and the directions prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking Financial Companies. The Accounts have been prepared
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.

Investmen

In accordance with Accounting Standard [AS 13) on “Accounting for Investment” and the guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India, Investments are either classified as current or long term based on

- management’s intention at the time of purchase. On initial recognition, all investments are measured

at cost on individual investment basis. The cost comprises of purchase price and directly attributable

- acquisition charges such as brokerage, transaction charges and stamp duty etc.

Long term Investments are considered ‘at cost’ less provision for diminution, other than temporary,
in the value of investments. Current investments are stated at iower of cost and fair value on script
wise Investment basis. Unquoted investments in units of mutual funds are stated are net asset vaiue.

Loans:

Loans are stated at the amount advanced, as reduced by the amount received up to the balance
sheet date and loans assigned. :

Taxatlon:

Tax expenses comprise current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. This
liability is calculated at the applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate under section 1 15JB of
the Income Tax Act, 1961. as the case may be for current taxes on income. Deferred income taxes
reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income-for the year
and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is meastred based on the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. Deferred tax assets are recognized on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax
losses only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be realized against future
taxable profits.

MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. in the year in which the
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT] credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance
with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss account and
shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and
writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer
convincing evidence to-tie-gffect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specified

Cont...P/2
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~activities of the Company are

MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN:L67120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 15T mCH, 2017

Page:-2

. Revenue and Expenditure Recagnition ; '

All the income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis. interest income is recognized on
a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. in case
of non-performing assets interest income is recognized on receipt basis as per NBFCs prudential
norms. Dividend income is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established by the balance sheet date.

Employee Benefits : .
Employee short term benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Provisions :
Provision are recognized where reliable estimate can be made for probable outflow of resources to

settle the present obligation as a result of past event and the same is reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date. ' '

The Company accounts for provision for doubtful assets after taking into account the time lag
between an accounts becoming overdue, its recognition as such and realization of availablé security.
The Company ciassified non-performing assets which are overdue for six months or more.

Provision on standard assets; if applicable, has been made as prescribed by Reserve Bank of india
['RBI') guidelines. ’

.Earnings per share :

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the per_iod are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Contingent Liabilitles and Assets :

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that. there will be an outfiow of
resources. Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed separately by way of 2 note in the financial -
statement. Contingent assets are neither recognized not disclosed in the financial statement.

Cash and Cash Equivalents :

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash
at bank including fixed deposit with original maturity period of three months.

Cash flow statement :

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
segregated based on the available information.




MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in %)
SHARE CAPITAL , ' As at As at
AUTHORISED 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1,25,00,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10/-.each. 12,50,00,000 12,50,00,000
) ' 12,50,00,000 12,50,00,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
1,22,39,000 Eqdity shares of 1 0/-_ each fully paid - up. 12,23,90,000 } 12,23,90,000
' 12,23,90,000 . 12,23,90,000
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding Is set out below
No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,22,39,000 1,22 39,000
~ Equity shares at the end of the year 1,22,39,000 1,22,39,000 '

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

.. The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value X 10/ per share, the each holder of Equity share is

2.3

* * Including HUF Holdings

entitled to one vote per share at the meeting of the shareholders of the Company.

 In event of liquidation of the Companrty, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The Distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity

share held by the shareholders.

Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company

Name of the Shareholders JAs at 315t March, 2017 1st March, 201
{Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully pald-up) NoS. ‘ % Nos. %
Meenakshi Saraogi 23,15,000 '.18‘91 23,15,000 18.91
Kamai Nayan Saraogi * _ 23,60,000 19,28 23,60,000 1928
Sushil Mukherjee 5,00,000 409 850500 6.95
Su}nedha Saraogi ' 2159900 17.65 21,559,900 17.65
Vivek Saraogi 13,25,500 10.83 7.15,000 5.84

As per the records of the Company, including its Register of Members and other declarations received from the

shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholders represents legal ownership of shares.
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L7 120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

RESERVE RPL

{Amount in T)

As at As at
Statutory Reserve (As per RBI Act.) 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
As per last balance sheet 53,14,55,000 49,50,93,500
Add : Transfer from surplus of profit and loss 6,49,38,100 59,63,93,100 3,63,61,100 53,14,55 000
igamation TV
As her last balance sheet 99,64,59,687 99,6459 687
Surplus In the Statement of Profit and Loss
As per last balance sheet 93,68,59,977 80,29,22,073
Income disciosed under IDS scheme {Net of tax) 61,79,110 -
Add : Profit for the year 32,46,90,282 18,18,04,377
’ 1,26,77,29,369 98,47,26 A50
income tax for earlier year 14,53,313 1,15,05,373 _
Less : Transfer to Statutory Reserve 6,49,38,100 1,20,13,37,956 3,63,61,100 93,68,59,977
2,79,41,90,743 2,46,47,74,664
L ER |
Contigency provision for standard assets 26,46,000 17 83,500
‘ 26,46,000 17,83,500
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other payables 58,02,460 - 30,16, 964
58,02,460 30,16,964
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for taxes h
Opening balance 12,01,29,200 7.40,79,200
Less : Adjusted during the year 4,60,50,000 -
Add : Provision for the year 14,75,67,200 4,60,60,000 12,01,29,200
14,75,67,200 12,01,29,200

%
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67 120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STI}TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

7. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (At Cost} ' {Amount in ¥)

{Long Term Investment - Other than trade) ' As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
In Equity Shares of Subsidlaries Companies Face Qty. Amount Face Qty. Amount
n ed - full | Value . ) Vaiue
Stuti Agro Private Ltd. 10/- 10,000 3,00,760 ey -
In Equity Shares of Associate Companles
n - full i
Balrampur Agro industries (P} Led. 10/- 2,000 44 224 10/- 2,000 442 24
Neoworth Commercial [P) Ltd. 10/- 2,40,000 60,00,000 10/- 2,40,000 60,00,000
Vivek Agro Industries [P} Ltd. 10/- 2,000 40,200 10/- 2,000 - 40,200
In Preference Shares '
Neowarth Commercial {P) Ltd. _ 100/-  6,66,400 6,66,40,000 100/- 9,992,600 ©.99,60,000
In_Equity Shares of Other Companles :
Quoted-- fully pald up
Anantraj industries Ltd, 2/- 3,00,000 1,66,07,754 2/- 3,00,000 2,04,12 581
Asion Qil Ltd. ' 10/- 50,000 90,62,462 - -
Astral Poly Technik Ltd. 1/- 79,000 4,09,28,472 - -
Amtek Auto Ltd, - - 2/- 2,850,000 1,11,55,719
Aurcbindo Pharma Ltd. - - 1/- 18,000 1,52,40,075
Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd. ' /- 1,21,548 Bonus 1/- 3,97 500 Bonus
Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd. - 1/~ 70,78,550 45,88,45,879 1/- 70,78550 45,88,45,879.
Bank of Baroda 2/- 3,45,000 5,65,96,924 - -
Bharat Financial Ltd. 10/- 12,000  99,80,187 - -
Century & Textiles & Industries Ltd. - - 10/- 1,00,000 552,68,794
Dewan Housing Finance Ltd. 10/- 1,50,000 4,92,96,946 - -
DCW Ltd. - - 2/-  3,00,000 54,41 442
Delta Crop. Ltd. ’ - - 1/- 3,50,000 3,29,78,813
ECL Finance Ltd. 10/- 500 5,00,00,000 ' - . -
Etectro Steel Ltd. ' 10/-  8,00,000 42,15,326 - -
Excel Crop. Care Ltd. _ 5/- 7,000 1,31,34,038 - -
Future Lifestyle Ltd. - - 2/- 200000 1,89,26,620
Gujarat Flurochem Ltd. - : - 1/- 1,00,000 4,.29,10,035
Godrej Properties Ltd. 5/-  2,40,000 7,81,61,013 5/- 1,50,000 457,29,268
Granules India Ltd. . /- 2,40,000 3,26,38,820 - -
Great Eastern Shiping Lid. 10/- 50,000 1,99,76,011 - -
HDFC BankLtd. 2/- 50,000  5,98,10,231 ; )
Himanchal Futuristic Company Ltd 1/- 2,50,000 b5,28,775 1/- 2,50,000 55,28,775
Hindustan Construction Ltd. - - /-  3,00,000 80,89,292
IDBI Bank Ltd. - - - 10/-  2,00000 171,07 694
IDFC Bank Ltd. - - 10/ 5,00,000 2,88,26 000
Indiabulls Real Estates Ltd. . 2/- 6,00,000 4,30,85,915 2/- 5,00,000 34917977
IDFC Ltd. ‘ - ' - 10/- 2,85,000 © 114,17,010
ln-dl'abulls Ventures Ltd. ‘ - - 2/- 7.,00,000 23245366
India Cements Ltd =~ - 10/-  2,00,000 1,84,05,292
Intellect Design Media Lid. - 5/- 1,00,000 194,85,327
1,02,08,93,987 97.99,76,383

Balance carried forward

yo =



MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : LE7120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NON CURRENT _INVESTMEN:!:S {At Cost}

{Long Term Investment - Other than

In E h her

Quoted - fully pald up
.Batance brought forward
Jublient Life science Ltd,
Jindal Steei & Power Ltd.

LIC Housing Finance Ltd.
Merck Lid,

NBCC Ltd.

Network 18 Media Ltd
Prime Focus Ltd.

RBL Bank Ltd.

Redico Khaitan Ltd.
Reliance Industries Ltd.
State Bank of India

Sical Logistics Ltd.

Sintex Industries Ltd.

~ Srel Infrastructure Ltd.

~ Sun Pharmacuticals Ltd.
Suzion Energy Ltd,

Tamil Nadu News Print Ltd.
Uniply Industries Ltd’
Yuken India Ltd.

Zodiac Clothing Ltd.
Axis Bank Ltd.

Ashok Leyland Ltd, -
Balkrishna [ndustries Ltd,
Cadila Healthcare Ltd.
Dalmia Bharat Ltd.
Haveils India Ltd.
Indusind Bank Ltd.

ING Vysya Bank Ltd.
Kajaria Ceramics Ltd.
Kotak Mahindra Barik Ltd.
Lupin Lab. Ltd.

Maruti Suzuki india 1td.
MCX ixd.

MRF Ltd.

Balance carried forward .

{Amount in %)

trade} As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Face Qty. Amount Face Qty, Amount
Value Value ,

1,02,08,93,987 $7,99,76,383
10/- 50,000 3,57,07,797 - -
1/-  3,50,000 3,21,07,889 - -
- - 2/- 52,500 2,68,94,795
10/- 65,200 4,70,44,655  10/- 6,500 51,69,185
10/-  2,00,000 4,76,07,493 - -
- - 5/-  3,00,000 16830562
/- 1,40,000 99,22,077 - -
10/- 2,00,000  4,34,23,000 _ .
- - 2/~ 2,22100 2,65,07,997
- - 10/- 73,800 6,50,53,098
/- 3,30,000 8,31,83,949 - -
- - 10/- 75,000 1,28,63,192
- - /- 1,15,000 1,34 69,783
10/-  3,00,000 2,58,21,811  10/-  3,00,000 1,98,89,398
- 31,500 2,04,26,149 - -
- - 2/- 500,000 1,35,81,683
- - 10/-  2,84,000 5,07,76,185
10/- 1,00,186 2,05,00,059 - -
10/- 10,000 77.78,559 - -
10/- 15,000 62,68,389  10/- 15,000 62,68,389
- - 10/- = 6,800 14,66,021
1/- 34,475 28,31,730 1/- 34,000 27,87,062
/- 8,500 14,28,965 1/- 8,500 14,28,965
2/- 3,300 18,34,770 2/- 4,025 21,61,745
1/- 9,000 17,47,439 1/- 9,000 17,47 439
10/- 3,825 32,15,152  10/- 2,525 15,87,403
1/- 7.500 4,04,434 1/- 4,350 4,66,540
5/- 6,600 21,26,154 5/- 6,600 21,26,154
8,42,402  2/- 1,325 8,42,402
17,69,682 - -
19,94,821 10/- 1,875 16,37.568
- 10/- 30 11,76,964
1,41,88,81,363 1,25,47,08,913
b,
@’\ } / Cont. ...




MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN: L67120WBI1985PLCI20157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS [At Cost] (Amount in %)
[Long Term Investment - Other than trade) As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 20‘i6
In Equity Shar f Other Companl Face Oty. Amount Face Qty. Amount
Baiance brought fgfvyafd 1,41,88,81,363 125,47 08,913
PC Jewellers Ltd. 10/- 3,925 8,33,764 10/- 3,925 8,33,764
Raymond Lid. - - 10/- 3,500 15,002,499
Tech Mahindra Ltd. . - - - B/- 1,800 -

_ Taiwalkars Better Value Fitness Ltd. - - 10/- 4,800 7.45,820
Sun TV Network Ltd. 5/- 3,750 27,14 042 - -
United Phosphorus Ltd. 2/- 6,675 11,43,973 2/- 6,675 11,43,973
Astral Polytechnic Ltd. 5/- 90,000 28,08,379  5/- 90,000 28,08,379
Bharat lmmunologicals & Biologicals Co. Ltd. - - 10/- 1,550,000 51,49,363
City Uniorf Bank Ltd.” 1/- 1,73,000 1,15,60,628 1/- 173,000 1,15,60,628
GRP Ltd. 10/- 6,700 74,28,969  10/- 6,000 . 64,43 579
Godrej Properties Ltd. 5/~ 54,725 1,41,63,246 5/- 54,725 1,41,63,246
Hatsun Agro Products Ltd. 1/- 23,500 49,01 022 1/- 13,000 30,67,334
HDFC Bank Ltd. 2/- 17,000 1,16,68,151 2/- 17 000 1,16,68,151
Info Edge (India) Ltd. 16/- 11,250 59,07,845 10/- 10,000 48,74,017
Marico Litd 1/- 20,000 28,65,650 1/- 20,000 28,65,650
Steelcast Ltd. 5/- 1,83,000 1,09,80,000 - -
Steel Authority of India Ltd. - 10/- 85,000 48,57 ,644 - -
Sundaram Finance Ltd. 10/- 10,000 67,22,146 10/- 13,900 82,115,823
TVS Motor Co. Ltd. 1/- 31,500 89,26,010 1/- 25,000 69,935,671
ITD Cementation India Ltd 1/- 9,980 10,07,666 1/- 2,980 10,07 666
Sanghvi Movers Ltd., - - 2/- 4946 14,76 432
Sterlite Technologies Ltd. - - 2/- 9,688 6,76 170
Techno Electric & Engineering Co. Ltd. 2/- 5,978 5,59,413 2/- 2,989 559,413
Havells India Ltd. 1/- 2,035 7.,42,494 - -

' Strides Arcolab Ltd. 2/- 2,415 15,40,930 2/- 2415 15,40,930
PTC India Financial SeWices Ltd. - - lb/ - 26,847 12 97,058
SKS Micro Finance Ltd. _ - - 10/- 2,766 5,93,146
Eicher Motors Ltd 10/- 84 4,53,935 10/- 84 453,935
Ratnamani Matels & Tubes Ltd. - - 2/- 3,068 £7,05,580
Federal Bank Ltd. 2/- 17,259 13,17,673 - -
Accelya Kale Solutions Ltd - - 10/- 1,517 14,59,815
Garware wall Ropes Ltd. 2,437 8,60,173 - -
Page Industries Ltd. 5,40,071 10/- 86 540,071
Bajaj Finance Ltd. 855,878 - -
Balance carried forward 1,52,42,41,065 1,34,80,57,026

: Cont.



MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (At Cost)

{Long Term Investment - Other than trade)

{Amount in %)

As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Int Equity Shares of Other Companies Face Qty. Amount Face Qty. Amount
Quioted - fuily paid up Value Value
Balance brought forward 1,52,42,41,065 1,34,80,57,026
Manpasand Beverages Ltd. 10/- 1,760 13,02,843 - -
Navkar Corporation Ltd. 10/- 7,481 13;97.474 - . -
Unquoted - fully pald up
Ranger Apparel Exports (P] Lid. 10/- 4, 65,000 3,20,30,000 10/- 4,65,0bO 3,20,30,000
Mahima Stock (P) Ltd. 10/- 21,667 21,66,700 10/- 1,00,000 1,00,00,000
Sky (B} Bangla (P) Ltd. 16/- 30,000 3,00,000 10/- 30,000 3,00,000
Tunip Agro {Pj Ltd. 10/- 6,312 2,52,480  10/- 6,312 2,52 480
In Preference Sh )
Novel Suppliers (P) Ltd. 100/-  5,84,000 16,58,00,000 100/- 7,30,000 20,23 ,00,000
in A [ fun. Iy pal
Reliance Liquid Fund - Growth 27,857 10,55,26,045 22,003 8,04,50,362
Reliance Floating Rate Fund - Growth 10,27,564 2,00,00,000 10,27 564 2,00,00,000
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund - Growth - - 31,97,094 5,00,00,000
Reliance Quqrterly Interval Fund - Growih - - 35,36,937 7.,22,95,693
Reliance Gilt Securities Fund - Growth 3,23,786 70,62,322 - -
Reliance Regular Saving Fund - Growth 40,62,121 8,52,62,2%0 - -
ICIC! Prudential Gilt Fund - Growth 10,10,753 $,00,00,000 2,25,788 1,00,00,000
ICICI Prudential Corp. Bond Fund - Growth 14,356,018 3,35,00,000 - -
Liquid Bees ' 1 331 - -
Kotak Floater Fund - Growth 84 2,23,133 - -
Goldman Sachs Liquid Exchange - - 4 4,197
Reliance Liquid Fund - Dividend 2,005 30,69,014 - -

n D nfur I ‘ I

Larson & Tubro Finance Ltd. - - 1000/- 22,485 4,17 01,357

- Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Shares
Aggregate Book Value of Mutual Funds Units.

Aggregate NAV Value of Mutual Funds Units
Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted shares
Aggregate Book Value of Preference shares
Aggregate Book Value of Debentures

A ggréyate Market Value of Debentures

S\‘( SAR&?

2,03,61,33,697

1,45,39,16,198
2,33,52,81,554
30,86,43,135
33,27,57,547
4,11,34,364
23,24,40,000

1,86,73,91,115
1,24,20,12,602
1,61,49,46,358
23,27,50,252
25,41,58,058
4,86,66,504
30,22,60,000
4,17,01,357
4,20,46,950

G-
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED

(CIN:L67120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YE4R ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amountin %)

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES As at As at
{Unsecured, coﬁsidered good) - 31.03.2017 31.03.2017
Loans 75,60,00,000 59,45,00,000
75,60,00,000 $9,45,00,000
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Mat credit entitiement 9,70,37,225 {9,61,87,225
Less : Mat credit adjusted 16,78,348
- Add : Mat credit entitiement 2,38,71,000 11,92,29,877 18,50,000 970,37, 225
' ' ‘ 11,92,29,877 9,70,37,225
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
~ Cashin hand {As certified by the management) 50,746 47,525
Balances with scheduled bank in current account 1,11,08,445 1,67,89,939
Fixed deposit account | including interest accured) - -
' ' 1,11,59,191 1,68,37,464
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured, co;lsidered qgood}
Advances (recoverable in cash or in kind or 7,24,050 9,65,882
for value to be received or to be adjusted)-
Share Application - 1,09,80,000

12.

7,24,090

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS _
Advance income tax 12,78,50,000

Self assessmenttax 6,95,000
Tax deducted at source _ 1,98,52,484
Income tax refund receivable 8,81,790

Interest accured on loan 70,274

14 ,93,49,548

1,19,45,882

5,97.00,000
6,956,000
2,02,93,537
8,81,790
28,12,315

12,43,82,642
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN: L67120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Interest Received {TDS ¥7256292/- previous year TDS 7697345/

Dividend Received
Profit on Share Investment
Profit on Mutual Fund Investment

EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS EXPENSES
Satary and Bonus
Staff welfare

. Contribution td provident and other funds

OTHER EXPENSES
Listing fees
Professional tax
Trade licence

" Filing fees

16.

Bank Charges

Postage and telegrams

Books & Periodicals

Telephone expenses

Traveling expenses

Conveyance expenses

Printing and stationery
Advertisement and publicity expenses
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note No, 17.12)
Internal audit fees

Registrar fees and expenses

Corporate social responsibifity expenses (Refer No. 17.14)

Directors sitting fees

Committee meeting fees

Lega! and prefessional expenses .
Computef mainterance expenses
Demat expenses

NSDL and CDSL custody fees
Business promotions

Portfolic management fees and expenses
Service tax paid . '
Securities transaction tax

Provision for standard assets

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Profit for the year as per statement of Profit and Loss (All
. Weighted average number of ggulf

2016-
7,659,565, 547
4,20,65,132

25,36,37,223
2,25,09,283

68,85,210
53,688
6,60,418

75,99,316

6,43,825
2,500
1,850
6,000

852
3,193

2,870 -

36,936
36,318
1,365
18,350
54,050
13,800
68,487
41,75,000
32,000
1,04,000
74,751
9,000
1,44,575
1,03,541
40,199
35,07,377
20,243
22,97,005
8,62,500

1,22,60,587

32,46,90,282
1,22,39,000
26.53

{Amountin )
2015-2
8,26,71,275
2,20,86,721
13,16,60,557
52,956,630

24,17,14,183

46 56,342
1,37,190
3,00,029

50,93,561

79,401
2,500
1,850
7,800

643
5,062
22,504
24,403
4,15,070
25,834
26,743
38,317
13,740
67 888
35,70,000
24,000
1,28,000
1,03.983
1,92,700
84,819
103,050
15,000

38,65,456
21,321

13,95,161
3,81,000

1,06,16,245

18,18,04,377
1,22,39,000
14.85

10
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MEE‘NAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN:L67120WB1985PLC120157)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL ST ATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2017

Notes on Financial Statements :

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Accounts and not provided for the
year is ¥ Nil previous year ¥ Nil. '

Contingent Liabilities not provided for ¥7, 12,560/- in respect of Income tax for the Assessment year 2009 -
2010, matter pending before the ACIT range 12, Kolkata.

Income or Expenditure in foreign currency for the year is T Nil previous year T Nijl

B_ased on the Information/documents available with the Company, none of the creditors are Micro or
Small Enterprises under “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises” Development Act, 2006. Hence
information as per requirement of section 22 of the said Act, are not applicable to the Company.

Profit or Loss on sale of Investment is from Non-Current Investment held both as long term and short term.

The Company has Accounts under Portfolio Management Scheme with Enam Assets Management
Company Private Limijted, Centrum Broking Private Limited and Bellwether Capital Private Limited,
Accordingly the all of Portfolio Manager were authorized to purchase and sale of shares/securities on
behalf of the Company. The year-end Balances of shares, Trade Receivable, Trade Payable and other
accounts are incorporated in the books, based on statement of accounts duly certified by their Chartered
Accountants

Portfolio fees and expenses ¥3507377/- includes Management fees ¥ 1037265/~ Demat charges
%13104/-, Transaction charges ¥3110/-, Certification fees T2876/- and Securities transaction tax T17089/-
totaling ¥ 1073444/-, Management fees 3415672/, Other expenses ¥9435/- Demat charges ¥4011/- and
Securities transaction tax I15065/- totaling ¥444183/-, Management fees T1956217/- Demat charges
R1260/-, Bank charges ¥230/- and Securities transaction tax ¥32043/- totaling ¥ 1989750/~ incurred by
Enam Assets Management Company Private Limited, Centrum Broking Private Limited and Bellwether
Capital Private Limited respectively.

Provision for taxation on income for the year has been made under section ! 15JB of the Income Tax Act
being Minimum Alternate Tax being higher than tax calculated on income under normal computation as
per the Income Tax Act. Accordingiy profit and loss account has been credited and Minimum Alternate
Tax credit receivable has been debited with simiiar amount.

No provisions has been made for fall, if any in the market vaiue of quoted securities or break- up value of
unquoted securitles, held as Investments, diminution where of is not permanent in nature.

“Segment Reporting” Disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard -17 not applicable to th
. Company, as the Company does not have more than one “Reportable Segment”,

Related Party Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard -18 are given below:
List of related parties:

Subsidiaries : | Stuti Agro Private Limited

Assoclates ' : | Neoworth Commercial Private Limited
Mahima Stock Private Limited

Balrampur Agro Industries Private Limited
Vivek Agro Industries Private Limited

Key Management Personnel : | Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi
‘ : Mr. Jugal Kishore Bajaj
Mr. Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma
Mr. Prabhakar Mishra
Ms. Gazal Agarwal

Enterprises over which KMP and their relative have | : | Balrampur Chini Mills Limited

substantiai fnterest/sigzg(ﬁ’é‘?@)‘k@nce Maharajganj Agro Industries Private Limited
. T N

oi . | M’ g%‘/;om.m




. MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
o, (CIN : L67120WB 1985PLC120157)

b

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 15T MARCH, 2017
Page:-2

b)  Details of transactions with related parties:
Payment to Key Management Personnel

Nature of (Amountin )

Name of the Persons Designation transaction 2016-2017 | 2015-2016

Mrs. Sumedha Saraogi  [Whaole time Director cum CEQ| Remuneration 360000 360000

Mr. Shiw Chand Sharma Director ’ Meeting Fees 36000 38000

Mr. Jugal Kishore Bajaj ) Director Meeting Fees 28000 38000

Mr. Prabhakar Mishra Chief Financial Officer Remuneration | 1267983 -

Ms. Gazal Agarwal Company Secretary Remuneration 144000 144000

Total . 1835983 580000

O ) Details of transactions with relatives of Key Management Personnel : :

‘ (Amount in )

Name of the Persons Designation | Relation with KMP Nature _of 2016-2017 | 2015-2016

: transaction
Mrs. Laiita Sharma Supervisor | Spouse of Director | Remuneration | 905667 -
Mr. Shiw Chand
Sharma :
Total 905667 -
17.12  Auditor's Remuneration includes
(Amountin % |

Payment As ' 2016-2017 2015-2016

Statutory Audit Fees 23000 19465

Tax Audit Fees 11500 2160

Certification Fees - 19550 9692

Total 54050 38317

O 17.13 During the year, contribution of Provident Fund accounted for on actual liability basis and paid to
' government Provident Fund Organization in time on monthly basis.

17.14 The Company was required to be spent during the yeéar amounting to X 39.89 lacs on Corporate Social
Responsibilities {CSR) Activities in accordance with the provisions contained in Companies Act, 2013.
However, the Company spent during the year for the said purpose a sum of ¥ 41.75 lacs.

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR} Activities as per section 135 under scheduie VI
The heads under which the CSR expenditure was incurred during the year is as under :
{Amountin )

SI. | Relevant clause of Schedule VIl | Description of CSR Activities 2016-2017
No. | to the Companies Act, 2013
1. Clause {ii} ) Promoting education, Including special 41,75,000
S education and employment enhancing
vocational  training and  livelihood
enhancement
Total 41,75,000

The aforesaid amount was spent f - purpose other than on constructlon/acqumtron of any asset.

N TR

Cont. P/3




. MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
’ ,, (CIN ; L67120WB1985PLC120157)
NO'_I'ES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 I sT MARCH, 2017
Page: -3

17.15  Provision for Deferred Tax Assets or Liabilities has been made pursuant to Accounting Standard [(AS) - 22

Accounting for Taxes on income, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India notified in the
Companies {Accountj Rules, 2014,

17.16a) Stuti Agro Private Limited wholly owned subsidiary of the company has been acquired w. e. f. 21% March,
2017. ‘

b) Investments, includes investment in subsidiaries of the Company.

17.17 Disclosure in respect of specified Bank notes held and transaction :
During the year, the Company had specified Bank Notes {SBNs} and other denominations Notes as
defined in the Ministry of Corporate Affairs notifications, G.5.R. 308 (E), dated 3 1** March, 2017. The details
U of SBNs held and transacted during the period from 8" November 2016 to 30™ December, 2016, the
denominations wise SBNs and other denomination Notes as per the notification as under : _
' {Amountin ¥

Particulars SBNs Other denomination Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 - 50500.00 590.00 .51090.00
{+) Permitted receipts - 100000.00 100000.00
{-) Permitted payments - 60760.00 - 60760.00
(-} Amount deposited in Banks : 50500.00 - 50500.00
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 ' - 39830.00 39830.00

Specified Bank Notes is defined as Bank Notes of denominations of existing series of the value of five
hundred rupees and one thousand rupees.

17.18 All figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

17.19 The previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and re—casted wherever consrdered necessary
" to conform to the current year presentation.

O 17.20 Information as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial {Non-Deposit Accepting or
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 is attached in separate annexure.

' SIGNATURE FOR IDENTIFICATION NOTES 1 TO 17 ' ?LWMM g NS
124

ForP.K. AJITSARIA & CoO.
Chartered Accountants -
Firm Registration No.-317046E

MM@&J

P bgifioraa Gl SH it CR pnd Burrrnnd
(Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria) Secretd Directors
Partner

Membership No. 053109 7‘0" widhars  Botiy

Kolkata
The 15" day of May, 2017
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN:L67120WB1985PLC120157)

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN NOTE NO. 17.20 OF NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT
ANNEXED AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA PRUDENTIAL NORMS

Annexure to the Balance Sheet of a Non Banking Financial Company as on 31.3.2017
As required in terms of paragraph 13 of a Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

Particulars (Amount in lacs)

Liabilities Side :
. Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs Amount Amount
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid outstanding overdue
a) Debentures : Secured ' Nil Nil
Unsecured , Nil Nil

(Other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits)

b) Deferred Credits Nil ' Nil
c¢) Term Loans Nil Nil
d) Inter - Corporate Loans and borrowings Nil Nil
e) Commercial Paper ‘ Nil Nil
f) Public Deposits ' Nil Nil
g) Other Loans (specify nature) Nil Nil

Please see Note 1 below

Assets Side :

. Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills recelvables Amount
other than those included in (4) below: outstanding
a) Secured - - _ Nil
b) Unsecured - 7560.00

. Break - up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and

hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
i) Lease Assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors

(a) Financial Lease _ Nil

{b) Operating Lease . ' - Nil
ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors -

{a) Assets on hire _ ' Nil

(b) Repossessed Assets : ' Nil
iti) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed Nil

(b) Loans other than (a) above. : Nil
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157)

4. Break-up of Investments :
. Current Investments (Stock in trade)
1. Quoted :

i) Shares ; a) Equity N
b) Preference Nil
ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil
iii) Units of Mutual Funds Nil
iv} Government Securities Nil
v) Others (Please specify) Nil
2. Uﬁquoted :
i) Shares : a) Equity ' Nil
b) Preference . Nil
ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil
iii) Units of Mutual Funds Nil
iv)] Government Securities - Nil
v] Others {Please specify) : Nil
Long Term Investments |
1. Quoted : |
i} Shares : a) Equity 14539.16
b) Preference Nil
ii) Debentures and Bonds _ Nil
“iii) Units of Mutual Funds . Nil
iv)] Government Securities Nil
v) Others (Please specify) Nil
2. Unquoted :
i) Shares: a) Equity 411.34
b) Preference ) 12324.40
iij Debentures and Bonds . Nil
fif) Units of Mutual Funds : 3086.44
iv) Government Securities ' Nil

v) Others (Please specify) . - : : Nil

5. Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances

Category Amount net of provisions
1. Related Parties ** Secured Unsecured Total
a) Subsidiaries ’ Nil Nil Nil

b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil

s ' ‘ Nil Nil Nil

2. Nil 7560.00 7560.00
Nil 7560.00 7560.00

s L=
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MEENAKSHI MERCANTILES LIMITED
(CIN : L67120WB1985PLC120157)

Investor group wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities
(both quoted and unquoted)

{Please see note 3 below:) Market Value/ Book Value
Category ‘ Break-up of (Net of
1, Related parties ** ' fair value or NAV provisions)
a) Subsidiaries ‘ 3.01 3.01
b) Companies in the same group 797.24 727.24
c) Other related parities (Associates/which KMP have significant influence) 10465.34 4588.46
2. Other than related parties ) 18220.54 *  15042.63
Total ) 29416.13 * 20361.34

#* Includes value of Unquoted share, which are taken at cost and Mutual fund which is taken at NAV value as at the balance sheet date.
** As Per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)
Other Informations

Particulars Amount
i) Gross Non Performing Assets
a) Related Parties o Nil
b) Other than related parties Nil
ii) Net Non Performing Assets
a) Related Parties Nil
b} Other than related parties Nil
iif) Assets acduired in satisfaction of debt Nil
Notes :-

l1. As defined in paragraph 2 (1) (xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits
. [Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998 )
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007. '
3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of Investments
and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted
investment and break-up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoied investments should be disclosed irrespective of

whether they are classified as long term or current in (4) above.

SiGNATURE‘. FOR INDENTIFICATION gmM&@ g m\ =

For P. K. AJITSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants p

Firm Registration No.- 317046E 7 '
sl .

PrbyifRara qawaﬁ;w.t Gl Bt gy |

(Pawan Kr. Ajitsaria) Secreta Directors

Partner dﬁ,/?,c 268 Aot Bapof

Membership No.- 053109

Kolkata :
The 15th day of May, 2017




